No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about these securities and it is an offence to claim otherwise. This short form prospectus constitutes a public offering of these securities only in those jurisdictions where they may be lawfully offered for sale and therein only by persons permitted to sell such securities.

The securities offered hereby have not been, and will not be, registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act") or any securities laws of any state of the United States and may not be offered or sold within the United States unless registered under the 1933 Act and any applicable securities laws of any state of the United States or an exemption from such registration requirements is available. This short form prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any of the securities offered hereby within the United States. See "Plan of Distribution".

Information has been incorporated by reference in this prospectus from documents filed with securities commissions or similar authorities in Canada. Copies of the documents incorporated herein by reference may be obtained on request without charge from the secretary of the Company c/o Suite 1200 -750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2T8, telephone 604.788.5508, and are also available electronically at www.sedar.com.

SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS

New Issue March 31, 2021



\$13,050,000 2,610,000 Units

Price: \$5.00 per Unit

This short form prospectus (this "**Prospectus**") qualifies the distribution (the "**Offering**") of 2,610,000 units ("**Units**") of NexTech AR Solutions Corp. ("**NexTech**" or the "**Company**") at a price of \$5.00 per Unit (the "**Offering Price**"). Each Unit consists of one common share (each a "**Unit Share**") of the Company and one-half of one common share purchase warrant of the Company. Each whole warrant (each a "**Warrant**") is exercisable for one common share (each a "**Warrant Share**") at an exercise price of \$6.00 for a period of two years following the date of issuance of such Warrants (the "**Expiry Date**") subject to an accelerated expiry if the volume-weighted average price of the common shares of the Company (the "**Common Shares**") on the NEO Exchange Inc. (the "**NEO Exchange**") (or such other stock exchange where the majority of the trading volume occurs) exceeds \$10.00 for 15 consecutive trading days. At any time after such an occurrence, the Company may give written notice (via news release) to the holders of the Warrants that the Warrants will expire at 4:00 p.m. (Vancouver time) on the 30th day following the giving of notice unless exercised by the holders prior to such date (the "**Accelerated Exercise Period**"). See "*Description of the Securities Being Distributed*".

The Units qualified for distribution by this Prospectus are being issued and sold pursuant to the terms of an underwriting agreement dated February 24, 2021 (the "Underwriting Agreement") entered into between the Company and Mackie Research Capital Corporation ("MRCC" or the "Underwriter") as sole underwriter and sole bookrunner of the Offering. The Offering Price was determined by arm's length negotiation between the Company and the Underwriter, with reference to prevailing market price of the Common Shares on the NEO Exchange. See "Plan of Distribution".

The Warrants will be governed by a warrant indenture (the "Warrant Indenture") to be dated as of the Closing Date (defined herein) and to be entered into between the Company and Computershare Trust Company of Canada ("Computershare") as warrant agent. The Unit Shares and Warrants are collectively referred to as the "Securities".

The Common Shares of the Company are listed and posted for trading on the NEO Exchange and the Canadian Securities Exchange ("CSE") under the symbol "NTAR" and quoted on the OTCQB® Venture Market ("OTCQB") under the symbol "NEXCF" and the Frankfurt Stock Exchange ("FSE") under the symbol "N29". On March 30, 2021, the last reported sale price of the Common Shares was \$4.30 per Common Share on the NEO Exchange, \$4.31 per Common Share on the CSE, US\$3.41 per Common Share on the OTCQB and €2.86 per Common Share on the FSE. The Company has given notice to the NEO Exchange and CSE to list the Unit Shares and the Warrant Shares (including the Unit Shares and Warrant Shares issuable upon due exercise of the Over-allotment Option (as hereinafter defined)) as well as the Underwriter's Shares (as hereinafter defined) and the Underwriter's Warrant Shares (as hereinafter defined). Listing will be subject to the Company fulfilling all of the requirements of the NEO Exchange and CSE.

There is currently no market through which the Warrants offered hereby may be sold and purchasers of the Warrants may not be able to resell the Warrants purchased under this Prospectus. This may affect the pricing of the Warrants in the secondary market, the transparency and availability of trading prices, the liquidity of the Warrants, and the extent of issuer regulation. See "Risk Factors".

	Price to the Public	Underwriter's Fee ⁽⁴⁾	Net Proceeds to the Company ⁽¹⁾
Per Unit	\$5.00	\$0.35	\$4.65
Total	\$13,050,000(1)	\$913,500(2)	\$12,136,500(3)

Notes:

- (1) Assumes completion of an Offering of \$13,050,000 and no exercise of the Over-allotment Option (as defined below).
- (2) Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement, the Underwriter will receive a cash fee (the "Underwriter Fee") equal to 7.0% of the gross proceeds of the Offering (including any gross proceeds raised on the exercise of the Over-allotment Option).
- (3) After deducting the Underwriter Fee, but before deducting the expenses of the Offering, including listing fees and the reasonable expenses of the Underwriter incurred in connection with the Offering, estimated to be \$350,000, which will be paid by the Company from the proceeds of the Offering.
- (4) Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement, the Underwriter will also be issued such number of non-transferable compensation options (the "Underwriter's Compensation Options") to purchase such number of units (each an "Underwriter's Unit") as is equal to 7.0% of the number of Units issued under the Offering (including any Over-allotment Units issued upon the Underwriter's exercise of the Over-allotment Option). The Underwriter's Compensation Options may be exercised in whole or in part upon the payment of the exercise price of \$5.00 per Underwriter's Unit, at any time prior to 4:00 p.m. (Vancouver time) on the date which is twenty-four (24) months from the closing date of the Offering. Each Underwriter's Unit is comprised of one Common Share (each an "Underwriter's Share") and one-half of one Common Share purchase warrant (each whole Common Share purchase warrant, an "Underwriter's Warrant"). Each Underwriter's Warrant entitles the Underwriter to acquire one Common Share (each an "Underwriter's Warrant Share") at a price of \$6.00 per Underwriter's Warrant Share for a period of 24 months from the closing date of the Offering, subject to the Accelerated Exercise Period. This Prospectus also qualifies the issuance of the Underwriter's Compensation Options. The Underwriter will be issued 182,700 Underwriter's Compensation Options (210,105 Underwriter's Compensation Options if the Over-allotment Option is exercised in full by the Underwriter). See "Plan of Distribution".

In addition, the Company has granted the Underwriter an over-allotment option (the "Over-allotment Option"), exercisable in whole or in part, at the discretion of the Underwriter, at any time up to 30 days following the Closing Date (as herein defined), to sell up to an additional 15% of the number of Units sold pursuant to the Offering (the "Over-allotment Units") on the same terms and conditions as the Offering. Each Over-allotment Unit will consist of one common share in the capital of the Company (each an "Over-allotment Share") and one-half of one Warrant, with each whole Warrant (an "Over-allotment Warrant") exercisable for one common share (an "Over-allotment Warrant Share") at an exercise price of \$6.00 for a period of two years following the date of issuance of such Overallotment Warrants, subject to the Accelerated Exercise Period. The Over-allotment Option may be exercised by the Underwriter: (i) to sell Over-allotment Units at the Offering Price, or (ii) to sell Over-allotment Shares at a price of \$4.7286 per Over-allotment Share, or (iii) to sell Over-allotment Warrants at a price of \$0.5429 per Over-allotment Warrant, or (iv) to sell any combination of Over-allotment Units, Over-allotment Shares and Over-allotment Warrants, so long as the aggregate number of Over-allotment shares and Over-allotment Warrants that may be issued under the Over-allotment Option does not exceed 391,500 Over-allotment Shares and 195,750 Over-allotment Warrants, If the Over-allotment Option is exercised in full, the total number of Units sold pursuant to the Offering will be 3,001,500, the total price to the public will be \$15,007,500, the total Underwriter Fee will be \$1,050,525, and the net proceeds to the Company, before deducting the estimated expenses of the Offering of \$350,000, will be \$13,956,975. A purchaser

who acquires the Over-allotment Units, Over-allotment Shares or Over-allotment Warrants forming part of the Underwriter's over-allocation position acquires those securities under this Prospectus, regardless of whether the over-allocation position is ultimately filled through the exercise of the Over-allotment Option or secondary market purchases. The Over-allotment Units, Over-allotment Shares and Over-allotment Warrants are collectively referred to herein as the "Over-allotment Securities". This Prospectus qualifies the issuance of the Over-allotment Securities.

The following table sets out the number of Over-allotment Units that may be issued and the Underwriter's Compensation Options to be issued by the Company in connection with the Offering:

Underwriter's Position	Maximum size or number of securities available ⁽¹⁾	Exercise period or Acquisition date	Exercise price or average acquisition price	
Over-allotment Option	391,500 Overallotment Units	Up to 30 days following the Closing Date	\$5.00 per Over-allotment Unit	
Underwriter's Compensation Options	182,700 Underwriter's Compensation Options ⁽²⁾	24 months from the Closing Date	\$5.00 per Underwriter's Unit	

Notes:

- (1) Assumes completion of an Offering of \$13,050,000.
- (2) 210,105 Underwriter's Compensation Option assuming exercise of the Over-allotment Option in full.

The Units will be offered in each of the provinces of Canada, except Quebec. See "Plan of Distribution".

The Underwriter, as principal, conditionally offers the Units subject to prior sale, if as and when issued by the Company and accepted by the Underwriter in accordance with the conditions contained in the Underwriting Agreement referred to under the "Plan of Distribution", and subject to the approval of certain legal matters, on behalf of the Company by Morton Law LLP, and on behalf of the Underwriter by DLA Piper (Canada) LLP.

Subject to applicable laws and in connection with this Offering, the Underwriter may over-allot or effect transactions which stabilize or maintain the market price of the Common Shares at levels other than those which might otherwise prevail in the open market in accordance with applicable stabilization rules. Such transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time. See "*Plan of Distribution*".

The Underwriter proposes to offer the Units initially at the Offering Price. Without affecting the firm obligation of the Underwriter to purchase the Units from the Company in accordance with the Underwriting Agreement, after the Underwriter has made a reasonable effort to sell all of the Units at such price, the Offering Price may be decreased and may be further changed from time to time to an amount not greater than the Offering Price, and the compensation realized by the Underwriter will be decreased by the amount that the aggregate price paid by purchasers for the Units is less than the proceeds paid by the Underwriter to the Company. See "Plan of Distribution".

Subscription for the Units will be received subject to rejection or allotment in whole or in part and the right is reserved to close the subscription books at any time without notice. The Units sold pursuant to the Offering will be issued in electronic form to the Canadian Depository for Securities ("CDS") or nominees thereof and deposited with CDS on the closing of the Offering. A purchaser will receive only a customer confirmation of the issuance of the Securities purchased pursuant to the Offering from the registered dealer through which the Units are purchased. Closing of the Offering is expected to take place on or about April 8, 2021, or on such other date as may be agreed upon by the Company and the Underwriter and, in any event, on or before a date not later than 42 days after the date of the receipt for the final short form prospectus (the "Closing Date"). See "Plan of Distribution".

An investment in the Securities is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk, and should only be made by persons who can afford the total loss of their investment. Investors should carefully consider the risk factors described or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus before purchasing the Units. Prospective investors are advised to consult their legal counsel and other professional advisors in order to assess income tax, legal and other aspects of the investment. See "Cautionary Note Regarding Forward Looking Statements" and "Risk Factors".

Certain of the Company's directors and officers reside outside of Canada. Each of the following persons has appointed the Company, Suite 1200, 750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2T8 as agent for service of process:

Directors and Officers

Evan Gappelberg, Chief Executive Officer and Director Oni Inbar, Director Eugen Winschel, Chief Operating Officer

It should be noted that it may not be possible to enforce judgments obtained in Canada against any person that resides outside of Canada, even if the person has appointed an agent for service of process.

Unless otherwise indicated, all references to "\$", "C\$" or "dollars" in this Prospectus refer to Canadian dollars and all references to "US\$" in this Prospectus refer to United States dollars. See "Currency Presentation".

The Company's head office is located at 1080 Shavington Street, North Vancouver, British Columbia V7L 1K8 and its registered office is located at Suite 1200, 750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 2T8.

In this Prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, references to "we", "us", "our", "NexTech" or the "Company" refer to NexTech AR Solutions Corp., either alone or together with its subsidiaries, as the context requires.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	1
IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS	2
ENFORCEABILITY OF JUDGEMENTS AGAINST FOREIGN PERSONS	3
CURRENCY PRESENTATION	3
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE	3
MARKETING MATERIALS	5
ELIGIBILITY FOR INVESTMENT	5
DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS	6
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS	12
CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION	14
USE OF PROCEEDS	14
OTHER INFORMATION	18
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	23
DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES BEING DISTRIBUTED	
PRIOR SALES	28
TRADING PRICE AND VOLUME	34
RISK FACTORS	35
CERTAIN FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	38
LEGAL MATTERS	42
AUDITORS, TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR	42
STATUTORY RIGHTS OF WITHDRAWAL AND RESCISSION	42
CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPANY	44
CERTIFICATE OF THE UNDERWRITER	45

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this Prospectus, and in certain documents incorporated by reference herein, contain "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of applicable securities legislation. In certain cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of words such as "plans", "expects" or "does not expect", "is expected", "budget", "scheduled", "estimates", "forecasts", "intends", "anticipates" or "does not anticipate", or "believes", or variations of such words and phrases or state that certain actions, events or results "may", "could", "would", "might" or "will be taken", "occur" or "be achieved". These forward-looking statements are made as of the date of this Prospectus or, in the case of documents incorporated by reference herein, as of the date of such documents and the Company does not intend, and does not assume any obligation, to update these forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements may include, but are not limited to, statements with respect to:

- expected impact of COVID-19 on the Company's future operations and performance;
- our expectations regarding our revenue, expenses and operations;
- our anticipated cash needs and our needs for additional financing;
- our plans for and timing of expansion of our solutions and services;
- our future growth plans including the entry into adjacent markets;
- the acceptance by our customers and the marketplace of new technologies and solutions;
- our ability to attract new customers and develop and maintain existing customers;
- our ability to attract and retain personnel;
- our expectations with respect to advancement in our technologies;
- our competitive position and our expectations regarding competition;
- regulatory developments and the regulatory environments in which we operate;
- anticipated trends and challenges in our business and the markets in which we operate
- an increased demand for 3D volumetric objects, content and experiences;
- the anticipated benefits of NexTech's product offerings and services;
- the retention of earnings for corporate purposes and the payment of future dividends;
- currency fluctuations, and
- limitations on insurance coverage.

Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and analyses made by the Company in light of the experience and perception of historical trends, current conditions and expected future developments and other factors it believes are appropriate, and are subject to risks and uncertainties. In making the forward-looking statements included in this Prospectus, the Company has made various material assumptions, including but not limited to (i) obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals; (ii) that regulatory requirements will be maintained; (iii) general business and economic conditions; (iv) the Company's ability to successfully execute its plans and intentions; (v) the availability of financing on reasonable terms; (vi) the Company's ability to attract and retain skilled staff; (vii) market competition; (viii) the products and technology offered by the Company's competitors; and (ix) that our current good relationships with our suppliers, service providers and other third parties will be maintained. Although we believe that the assumptions underlying these statements are reasonable, they may prove to be incorrect, and we cannot assure that actual results will be consistent with these forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Such factors may include, among others, risks related to:

- If we are unable to attract new customers or sell additional products to our existing customers, our revenue growth and profitability will be adversely affected.
- We encounter long sales cycles, particularly with our larger customers, which could have an adverse effect on the amount, timing and predictability of our revenue.
- Downturns or upturns in new sales will not be immediately reflected in operating results and may be difficult
 to discern.
- Our quarterly results of operations may fluctuate. As a result, we may fail to meet or exceed the expectations of investors or securities analysts which could cause our share price to decline.

- Our ability to retain customers and attract new customers could be adversely affected by an actual or perceived breach of security relating to customer information.
- We have incurred operating losses in the past and may incur operating losses in the future.
- If we are unable to develop new products and services, sell our solutions into new markets or further penetrate our existing markets, our revenue will not grow as expected.
- Our inability to assess and adapt to rapid technological developments could impair our ability to remain competitive.
- Downturns in general economic and market conditions and reductions in spending may reduce demand for our solutions, which could negatively affect our revenue, results of operations and cash flows.
- Fluctuations in currency exchange rates.
- The markets in which we participate may become competitive, and our failure to compete successfully would make it difficult for us to add and retain customers and would reduce or impede the growth of our business.
- If we fail to retain our key employees, our business would be harmed and we might not be able to implement our business plan successfully.
- Our growth is dependent upon the continued development of our direct sales force.
- We are subject to risks and hazards, including operational accidents, changes in the regulatory environment and natural phenomena such as inclement weather, floods, and earthquakes. Such occurrences could result in damage to the Company's property or facilities, equipment and personal injury.
- The Company's directors and officers may serve as directors or officers of other companies or have significant shareholdings in other companies which may result in conflicts of interest.
- If we fail to develop widespread brand awareness cost-effectively, our business may suffer.
- Our strategy includes pursuing acquisitions and our potential inability to successfully integrate newly-acquired companies or businesses may adversely affect our financial results.
- The market price for our Common Shares may be volatile.
- We may issue additional Common Shares in the future which may dilute our shareholders' investments.
- We may need to raise additional funds to pursue our growth strategy or continue our operations, and we may be unable to raise capital when needed or on acceptable terms.

The risks applicable to the Company's operations are further discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors" in this Prospectus. Although the Company has attempted to identify important factors that could cause actual actions, events or results to differ materially from those described in forward looking statements, there may be other factors that cause actions, events or results not to be as anticipated, estimated or intended. There can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate, as actual results and future events could differ materially from those anticipated in such statements. Accordingly, readers should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements.

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS

Investors should rely on only information contained in this Prospectus or incorporated by reference herein. Neither the Company nor the Underwriter has authorized anyone to provide investors with different or additional information. If anyone provides the reader with different or additional information, the reader should not rely on it. Neither the Company nor the Underwriter is making an offer to sell the Units in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. Investors should assume that the information contained in this Prospectus or in any document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this Prospectus is accurate only as of the respective date of the document in which such information appears. The business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects of the Company may have changed since those dates.

Information contained in this Prospectus should not be construed as legal, tax or financial advice and readers are urged to consult with their own professional advisors in connection therewith.

ENFORCEABILITY OF JUDGEMENTS AGAINST FOREIGN PERSONS

Certain directors and officers of the Company reside outside of Canada. Such directors and officers named below have appointed the following agents for service of process:

Name of Director/Officer	Name and Address of Agent
Evan Gappelberg, Chief Executive Officer and Director	NexTech AR Solutions Corp., Suite 1200, 750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2T8
Ori Inbar, Director	NexTech AR Solutions Corp., Suite 1200, 750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2T8
Eugen Winschel, Chief Operating Officer	NexTech AR Solutions Corp., Suite 1200, 750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2T8

Purchasers are advised that it may not be possible for investors to enforce judgments obtained in Canada against any person or company that is incorporated, continued or otherwise organized under the laws of a foreign jurisdiction or resides outside of Canada, even if the party has appointed an agent for service of process.

CURRENCY PRESENTATION

Unless otherwise indicated, all references to monetary amounts in this Prospectus are denominated in Canadian dollars. The consolidated financial statements of the Company incorporated herein by reference are reported in Canadian dollars and are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("**IFRS**"). Unless otherwise indicated, all references to "\$\$", "C\$" and "dollars" in this Prospectus refer to Canadian dollars. References to "US\$" in this Prospectus refer to United States dollars. On March 30, 2021, the daily exchange rate for one United States dollar expressed in Canadian dollars, as quoted by the Bank of Canada, was US\$1.00 = C\$1.26 (or C\$1.00 = US\$0.79).

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Information has been incorporated by reference in this Prospectus from documents filed with securities commissions in Canada. Copies of the documents incorporated herein by reference may be obtained on request and without charge from the secretary of the Company, Suite 1200 -750 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 2T8, telephone 604.788.5508, and are also available electronically on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

The following documents are specifically incorporated by reference into, and form an integral part of, this Prospectus:

- 1. Annual Information Form (the "AIF") for the seven months ended December 31, 2019.
- 2. Audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the seven months ended December 31, 2019 and the year ended May 31, 2019.
- 3. Management's discussion and analysis (amended and restated) of the Company for the seven months ended December 31, 2019.
- 4. Condensed consolidated interim financial statements (amended and restated) of the Company for the nine months ended September 30, 2020, together with the notes thereto.
- 5. Management's discussion and analysis (amended and restated) of the Company for the nine months ended September 30, 2020.
- 6. Information Circular dated October 7, 2019 of the Company in respect of the annual general and special meeting held on November 13, 2019.

- 7. Material Change Report dated July 13, 2020 in connection with the Company's acquisition of Jolokia Corporation.
- 8. Material Change Report dated July 13, 2020 in connection with a unit private placement.
- 9. Material Change Report dated July 29, 2020 in connection with announcement of short form prospectus offering.
- 10. Material Change Report dated August 21, 2020 in connection with the closing of a short form prospectus offering.
- 11. Material Change Report dated February 23, 2021 in connection with the Offering.
- 12. Material Change Report dated February 23, 2021 in connection with the increase of the Offering size.
- 13. Information Circular dated July 24, 2020 of the Company in respect of the annual general meeting to be held on August 27, 2020.
- 14. "Template version" (as such term is defined in National Instrument 41-101 *General Prospectus Requirements*) of the term sheet dated February 18, 2021 in connection with the Offering.
- 15. "Template version" (as such term is defined in National Instrument 41-101 *General Prospectus Requirements*) of the term sheet dated February 19, 2021 in connection with the Offering.

A reference to this Prospectus includes a reference to any and all documents incorporated by reference in this Prospectus. Any document of the type referred to above (excluding confidential material change reports), the content of any news release disclosing financial information for a period more recent than the period for which consolidated financial statements are required and certain other disclosure documents as set forth in Item 11.1 of Form 44-101F1 of National Instrument 44-101 – *Short Form Prospectus Distributions* of the Canadian Securities Administrators filed by the Company with the securities commissions or similar regulatory authorities in Canada after the date of this Prospectus and prior to the termination of the Offering under this Prospectus shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this Prospectus.

Applicable portions of the documents listed above are not incorporated by reference to the extent their contents are modified or superseded by a statement contained in this Prospectus or in any subsequently filed document which is also incorporated by reference in this Prospectus.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein will be deemed to be modified or superseded for the purposes of this Prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this Prospectus or in any subsequently filed document that also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded will not constitute a part of this Prospectus, except as so modified or superseded. The modifying or superseding statement need not state that it has modified or superseded a prior statement or include any other information set forth in the statement or document that it modifies or supersedes. The making of such a modifying or superseding statement will not be deemed an admission for any purpose that the modified or superseded statement, when made, constituted a misrepresentation, an untrue statement of a material fact or an omission to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made.

MARKETING MATERIALS

Any "template version" of any "marketing materials" (as defined in National Instrument 41-101 – General Prospectus Requirements) that are used by the Underwriter in connection with the Offering are not part of this Prospectus to the extent that the contents of any template version of the marketing materials have been modified or superseded by a statement contained in this Prospectus. Any "template version" of "marketing materials" (as defined in National Instrument 41-101 – General Prospectus Requirements) filed after the date of this Prospectus and before the termination of the distribution under the Offering (including any amendments to, or an amended version of, the Marketing Materials) is deemed to be incorporated by reference into this Prospectus.

ELIGIBILITY FOR INVESTMENT

In the opinion of Legacy Tax + Trust Lawyers, Canadian tax counsel to the Company, and DLA Piper (Canada) LLP, legal counsel to the Underwriter, the Unit Shares, the Warrants and the Warrant Shares, if issued on the date hereof, would be "qualified investments" under the *Income Tax Act* (Canada) and the regulations thereunder (the "Tax Act") for a trust governed by a registered retirement savings plan ("RRSP"), registered retirement income fund ("RRIF"), registered education savings plan ("RESP"), deferred profit sharing plan, registered disability savings plan ("RDSP") or tax-free savings account ("TFSA") (collectively, the "Exempt Plans"), provided, (i) in the case of the Unit Shares and Warrant Shares, the Unit Shares or Warrant Shares are listed on a "designated stock Exchange" as defined in the Tax Act (which currently includes the NEO Exchange and the CSE), and (ii) in the case of the Warrants, the Warrant Shares are listed on a designated stock exchange (which currently includes the NEO Exchange and the CSE), and the Company deals at arm's length with each person who is an annuitant, a beneficiary, an employer or a subscriber under such Exempt Plan.

Notwithstanding that the Unit Shares, the Warrants and the Warrant Shares may, at a particular time, be qualified investments for a trust governed by an RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP, the annuitant of the RRSP or RRIF, the holder of the RDSP or TFSA, or the subscriber of the RESP, as the case may be (such annuitant, holder or subscriber a "Controlling Individual" of the RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP), will be subject to a penalty tax with respect to securities held in the RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP if such securities are "prohibited investments" for the RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP within the meaning of the Tax Act. Provided that the Controlling Individual of a RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP does not hold a "significant interest" (as defined in the Tax Act) in the Company and provided that such holder deals at arm's length with the Company for the purposes of the Tax Act, the Unit Shares, the Warrants and the Warrant Shares will not be "prohibited investments" for the RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP. In general terms, a Controlling Individual of a RRSP, RRIF, RDSP, TFSA or RESP will have a significant interest in the Company if the Controlling Individual, together with any other persons and partnerships with which the Controlling Individual does not deal at arm's length, hold, directly or indirectly through one or more trusts (including Exempt Plans), 10% or more of the value of the outstanding shares of the Company. In addition, the Unit Shares and the Warrant Shares will not be "prohibited investments" if they are "excluded property" (as defined in the Tax Act) for a trust governed by a RRSP, RRIF, TFSA, RDSP or RESP.

Investors in Units should consult their own independent tax advisors for advice with respect to the potential application of these rules to them having regard to their own particular circumstances.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Company

The Company was incorporated on January 12, 2018 under the *Business Corporations Act* (British Columbia). The Company is a reporting issuer in the provinces of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland and Labrador. The Common Shares of the Company are listed for trading on the NEO Exchange and the CSE under the symbol "NTAR", are quoted on the OTCQB under the symbol "NEXCF" and are quoted on the FSE under the symbol "N29".

NexTech has four wholly-owned subsidiaries: (1) NexTech AR Solutions USA LLC, a limited liability company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware; (2) AR Ecommerce, LLC ("AR Ecommerce"), a limited liability company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware; (3) Jolokia Corporation ("Jolokia"), a corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of California; and (4) NexTech AR Solutions Pte. Ltd., a corporation incorporated under the laws of Singapore.

Business of the Company

NexTech is a provider of augmented reality (" \mathbf{AR} ") solutions and operator of the following three e-Commerce platforms:

- 1. vacuumcleanermarket.com ("VCM"): A vacuum cleaner retailer focused on high-end residential vacuums, supplies and parts, and small home appliances, which is operated through a retail location and online sales channels. Please see "AR Economerce and the VCM" below for additional information.
- 2. infinitepetlife.com ("**IPL**"): A health food supplement for animals, which is operated through online sales channels. Please see "*Infinite Pet Life*" below for additional information.
- 3. Trulyfesupplements.com ("**TruLyfe**"): A health supplement online store. Please see "*TruLyfe*" below for additional information.

VCM, IPL and TruLyfe (collectively, the "e-Commerce Platforms") are owned by the Company's wholly owned subsidiary AR Ecommerce. AR Ecommerce sells products directly to customers through vacuumcleanermarket.com, infinitepetlife.com and Trulyfesupplements.com, as well as certain sales channels such as Amazon.com and eBay, where it pays a marketplace fee. Amazon and eBay both charge a 15% marketplace fee. NexTech focuses on developing AR solutions however the e-Commerce Platforms are currently NexTech's primary source of revenue.

NexTech's AR solutions business provides customers with critical functionality needed to provide three dimensional ("3D") AR immersive experiences as opposed to experiences in two dimensional formats. NexTech's solutions have the potential to be used across many verticals and are currently being utilized in e-commerce, virtual events (events held in a digital format or physically in-person), learning and training, digital advertising and entertainment. NexTech's product and service offerings allow its customers to deliver photo-realistic, volumetric 3D AR at scale for mass adoption. With the Company's ARitize360 application, NexTech further gives the ability to anyone with a smartphone to capture and create 3D objects. NexTech's technology stack is best described as having nine (9) distinct parts. NexTech's technology stack includes the following core elements set out in the "Technology Stack" section below.

Revenues

For the period ended September 30, 2020, the majority of the Company's revenues were generated from the e-Commerce Platforms with the balance of the Company's revenues being generated from the sale of technology services and renewable software. In particular, the majority of the e-Commerce Platforms revenue was derived from VCM and Amazon sales of home appliances and supplements. A further breakdown of the Company's revenue by product type is set out below:

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2020				
Product Sales	Revenue			
Technology Services ⁽¹⁾	\$1,191,014			
Renewable Software ⁽¹⁾	\$148,085			
Product Sales ⁽²⁾				
Home Appliances	\$2,953,273			
Supplements	\$239,143			
Amazon ⁽³⁾	\$6,152,427			

TOTAL: \$10,683,942

Note:

- (1) This item represents sales from the NexTech's AR technology services.
- (2) This item represent sales from the NexTech's e-Commerce Platforms.
- (3) All products sold on Amazon are home appliances and supplements.

Once AR technology is widely adopted, NexTech anticipates that revenues derived from NexTech's AR technology services such as the InfernoAR Platform virtual experience platform will eventually comprise the majority of the Company's revenues.

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers. Revenue represents the fair value on consideration received or receivable from customers for goods and services provided by the Company, less any discounts and sales taxes. The Company generates revenue from the sale of home appliances, supplements and technology services using sales channels, e-Commerce Platforms and/or a physical retail store. A summary of how revenues are earned by the Company is set out below.

Sales Channels

A customer searching for a product may encounter the Company's products through a sales channel such as Amazon or Ebay. Once the customer purchases the product through the sales channel, the Company receives a notification and then fulfills the product order from the Company's warehouse located in California. In certain cases, the Company may store products at a third party warehouse and pay a pick, pack and ship fee. The warehouse will then ship the products to the customer. The Company will receive revenue for the sale of the product less any costs once the product has been shipped. In addition, the Company will pay a marketplace fee to the sales channel. Revenue recognized from sales channels excludes sales tax and is recorded net of discounts and an allowance for estimated returns unless the terms of the sale are final.

e-Commerce Platforms

A customer searching for a product will visit one of the Company's e-Commerce Platform direct websites. Once the customer purchases the product through the e-Commerce Platform, the Company receives a notification and then fulfills the product order from the Company's warehouse located in California. The warehouse will then ship the products to the customer. The Company will receive revenue for the sale of the product less any costs once the product has been shipped. Revenue from the e-Commerce Platform recognized excludes sales tax and is recorded net of discounts and an allowance for estimated returns unless the terms of the sale are final.

Retail Store

A customer searching for a product will visit the Company's retail store in California. Once the customer purchases the product at the retail store, the Company would record revenue at the point of sale. Revenue recognized from the retail store excludes sales tax and is recorded net of discounts and an allowance for estimated returns unless the terms of the sale are final.

Technology Services

The Company sells software licenses on a specified term basis, with customer held options for renewal. Recognition of revenue from the sale of licenses is recognized at the time that the software has been made available to the customer and is recognized rateably over the term of the related agreement.

Revenue from contracts for virtual events and technology services, other than software licenses, is recognized on a percentage of completion basis once the customer has entered into an agreement with the Company. Services included in the fixed price contracts are not distinct and determinable, therefore the entire purchase price is allocated using percentage of completion. The Company does not recognize contract assets or liabilities as these contracts are short term and completed within a year. In most cases, the Company obtains a non-refundable deposit up-front and also collects the final payment prior to the virtual event date or the date the technology services are provided. There is timing difference between the date the contract is signed (i.e. the contract being booked) and the date when the Company recognizes the revenue from the contract. Therefore the Company uses the term "Bookings" to represent the aggregate value of contracts which have been signed, but not yet recognized as revenue.

Bookings for the Company's technology service products are recorded in the period when the contract is signed. For example if a company signs a contract (i.e. a booking) in Q2 2021 to host a virtual event in Q4 2021, that contract will be recorded as a booking in Q2 2021 but the associated revenue will be recognized as the technology services are provided at a later date (e.g. in Q4 2021).

The NexTech Story

NexTech is a technology company with a focus on AR. Despite the great potential for AR technology overall, NexTech recognized that the AR industry was an emerging industry, and that AR products and services had not yet been widely adopted. As such, NexTech took an approach of coupling its AR products and services with existing and proven business models such as e-commerce, virtual events, virtual learning, and advertising, in order to facilitate a wider adoption of NexTech's AR technology.

NexTech understood that businesses and entrepreneurs were constantly looking for new ways to reach and interact with their customers and audiences. In response, NexTech used its AR technology to address this need. In particular, NexTech identified proven business models that were complementary to the use of NexTech's AR technology, such as e-commerce businesses, and enhanced them with AR technology. NexTech executed on this business model by acquiring VCM, IPL and TruLyfe. NexTech's goal in completing these acquisitions was to use VCM, IPL, TruLyfe as a "sandbox" to test and showcase NexTech's AR technology, to showcase the value of NexTech's AR solutions for the growing e-commerce industry and to develop new and innovative ways to sell e-commerce products through the use of AR.

Before being acquired by NexTech, VCM historically sold vacuums, parts, and accessories from brands such as Miele, Simplicity, Dyson, Cebo, Hoover, Titan, Kirby, Metrovac and Sanitaire. While the majority of the revenue that NexTech generates is from selling these products on Amazon, on the VCM website, and through other online sales channels, NexTech believes that the ultimate value of these businesses is in creating better AR solutions in respect of e-commerce and online purchasing.

NexTech currently has a dedicated team of approximately 270 employees, of which 230 employees focus on technology development, virtual events and AR innovations, while a team of 40 employees focuses on the Company's VCM, IPL and TruLyfe e-commerce operations based in California. The Company expects that the number of employees in e-commerce operations will remain consistent, while it expects to continue to expand its employee base for its technology services.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, many traditional brick and mortar stores were forced to close their doors. As a result, the e-commerce industry, including the Company's e-commerce platform VCM, experienced growth. The Company incorporated its AR technologies and capabilities into VCM in order to allow customers to interact with products online by way of 3D models and by way of AR technology on mobile devices.

In addition, the Company has incorporated AR technology into the TruLyfe platform. Please see information under "TruLyfe" section below. NexTech is working on incorporating AR technology into the IPL platform similar to the AR technology currently being used by TruLyfe. In particular, NexTech plans to offer consumers hologram access to a licensed veterinarian, similar to how TruLyfe provides hologram access to a registered dietician, in order provide consumers additional information about the supplement brand and its products.

In addition to the success of NexTech's e-commerce businesses, NexTech identified an opportunity to showcase its AR technology for use in connection with virtual events, as physical events were restricted due to the COVID-19 pandemic. In light of this, NexTech acquired Jolokia, a company with a proprietary video platform with event capabilities (the "Inferno Platform"). The founders of Jolokia built a significant amount of innovation into the Inferno Platform. Post-acquisition, NexTech added AR to the Inferno Platform which elevated the experience for customers and their event attendees and became known as the InfernoAR Platform. The integration of AR into the Inferno Platform is a major competitive advantage for the Company and a key differentiator from other vendors in the virtual events-hosting market.

Technology Stack

ARitize360 App

The "ARitize360 App" is a mobile application available for Android and iOS devices that enables users to use their smart phone to scan a real-world object and transform it into a photo-realistic 3D model for use with the other components of NexTech's technology.

ARitizeTM App

The "ARitize™ App" is a mobile application that enables a user to view and experience AR content by running immersive, native AR experiences built and published using development tools designed for the popular game development software, Unity and hosted on the NexTech AR content delivery network for high-availability access across the world.

ARitizeTM for eCommerce

"ARitizeTM for eCommerce" is a component of the NexTech AR platform, and is an end-to-end AR platform. The ARitizeTM for eCommerce tools give users the ability to embed a 3D model in a product page on an ecommerce website. This embedded experience, once rendered in a shopper's browser, will provide a 3D model experience that a shopper can easily manipulate and explore. On a mobile browser, if the device contains the right set of sensor and access to them, the experience is rendered as an app-less AR visualization of the product.

AR 3D Ads

The Company's AR 3D Ad unit is an HTML5 banner ad. HTML5 is the latest version of Hypertext Markup Language, the code that describes web pages. A banner ad is an advertisement displayed into a web page. The advertisement consists of an image and can be static or animated, depending on the technology used to make them. Banner ads are intended to generate traffic to a website by linking to it. The script for the AR 3D Ad unit is generated from the NexTech AR platform. The banner ad is available in all possible ad unit sizes (ideally best viewed in sizes large enough for a user to interact with the 3D asset in the banner). The AR 3D Ad unit leverages the Company's ARitizeTM for eCommerce technology as well as remotely hosted 3D assets on the NexTech content delivery network to provide a potentially more engaging ad unit. The AR 3D Ad unit allows users on mobile devices to pull the object in the ad off the screen and into their own environment using AR. This experience has been demonstrated to promote longer engagement time and interactivity with potential customers directly within the ad unit.

AR University

The NexTech AR platform allows users to design, build and publish native AR experiences for delivery through a learning platform. These learning experiences provide students the opportunity to learn through pre-recorded AR learning objects on their smart phones, tablets and AR headsets.

InfernoAR Platform

The "InfernoAR Platform" is an AR enhanced virtual events platform that allows users to create events using a robust set of event types and tools. The tools allow event organizers to fully brand an experience for attendees from the registration email right down the follow up survey. Each view of the system is customizable and can be modified to suit the needs of any virtual event. An InfernoAR Platform virtual event is built using smaller events grouped together and arranged to suit the purpose. These are the building blocks; live streamed video sessions, on-demand video, AR enhanced video, collaborative meetings.

Next Level Ninjas

The "Next Level Ninjas Platform" is a software platform that allows customers to increase their brand momentum by matching products to product testers. The platform increases awareness of products and allows customers to increase accessibility of their products on various platforms.

AiR Show

The "AiR Show App" is a mobile, entertainment-based application designed to create a personalized AR concert experience. Users can watch performers as holograms in their own home and use the built-in camera features to take photos and videos to share on social media. The AiR Show App focuses on delivering an easy to use AR experience with high quality holograms and will soon allow in-application purchases to buy access to premium content.

Map Dynamics

"Map Dynamics" is a self-serve virtual events platform that allows organizers to create, host, and manage live events for over 100,000 attendees both online and in our branded native event application. The platform supports live video, chat, networking, and analytics, reporting for associations, conferences, trade shows, webinars, summits, forums, workshops, and hybrid events.

Acquisition of Jolokia Corporation

On April 30, 2020, the Company acquired all of issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Jolokia (the "Jolokia Shares") from the former shareholders of Jolokia (the "Jolokia Sellers") pursuant to a purchase agreement dated the same (the "Jolokia Agreement"). Pursuant to the Jolokia Agreement, the Company acquired the Jolokia Shares in consideration for 1,000,000 Common Shares issued at a deemed price of US\$1.00 per share (the "Consideration Shares"). The Consideration Shares are also subject to voluntary resale restrictions pursuant to which 100,000 Common Shares are released each month beginning on the date that is four months and one day after issuance with the final 100,000 Common Share release occurring on the date that is 13 months and one day after the date of issuance.

Pursuant to the Jolokia Agreement, the Company also agreed to issue up to US\$4,000,000 (based on a 20 day VWAP at such time) worth of Common Shares pro-rata to the Jolokia Sellers if during the twelve month period from the closing date, the video learning experience platform developed by Jolokia known as the "Inferno Platform" has generated new bookings meeting certain gross revenue targets ranging from US\$200,000 up to US\$4,000,000.

Pursuant to the Jolokia Agreement, each of the four Jolokia Sellers entered into employment agreements with Jolokia and delivered non competition agreements and releases in favor of Jolokia and the Company on closing.

Jolokia is a private California company specializing in remote video training, live streaming software. Jolokia has certain rights, title, interest and benefit in and to intellectual property, accounts receivables and computer software with respect to its video learning experience platform known as the "Inferno Platform".

For additional information regarding the Company and its business, please see the sections under the heading "Description of the Business" in the AIF.

AR Ecommerce and the VCM

On January 7, 2019, NexTech entered into an agreement with Reuben Tozman, (the Chief Operating Officer and a director of NexTech at such time) and Evan Gappelberg, Chief Executive Officer of NexTech to purchase all of the shares of AR Ecommerce for 2,000,000 Common Shares of NexTech at a price of \$0.81 per Common Share.

AR Ecommerce's business consisted of selling online vacuum cleaner ecommerce brands and selling high end residential vacuums, accessories and parts. The acquisition was completed on January 14, 2019 and resulted in AR Ecommerce becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of NexTech.

The Company initially acquired AR Ecommerce (which owns VCM) because it provided synergies with the Company's AR business. In particular, AR Ecommerce gave the Company the benefit of a sandbox and testing ground to test out its new AR technology. Currently, the Company is working on bringing AR for e-commerce solutions to the e-commerce industry by developing a self- service 3D model creation tool that e-commerce sites can use to populate their website with 3D product images and AR product views on mobile devices.

As part of the acquisition the Company hired the VCM founder Eva Brownfield who has over 40 years of experience in this industry. In addition, the Company also hired Feras Abutaha in late 2019 to lead AR Ecommerce. Mr. Abutaha has 17 years of experience in the fields of retail, marketing, and technology and began his career at Fry's electronics and Walmart.com, working on ecommerce, purchasing, and marketing.

As part of the acquisition, the Company leases a 960 sq ft. brick and mortar storefront which sells and repairs vacuums, located in Morgan Hill, California, as well as an online store. A physical storefront is required by some of the manufacturers before they will allow online sales, which results in lower competition for online sales of vacuums.

Subsequent to the Company's acquisition of AR Ecommerce, the Company VCM's product offering has expanded from almost exclusively Miele vacuums to others branded vacuums and small home appliances including, but not limited to Dyson, KitchenAid, Cuisinart, Martha Stewart, Oster, Hamilton Beach, Presto, Black and Decker, Nutribullet, Boneco, SEBO, Hoover and Eureka. VCM also expanded its product lines and its physical warehouse to accommodate the business growth. In 2020, VCM experienced a surge in online product sales, which the Company believes is in part due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Company has been using VCM to test its webAR technology which allows for the viewing of products in 3D on desktop computers and in AR on mobile device. As the Company has built AR expertise, technology and capabilities it has used those capabilities in house to turn its VCM products into AR and 3D experiences for customers. The Company has also rendered 3D models and AR experiences for customers. Currently the Company has over 20 products in AR/3D and expects to increase this figure to over 100 products in 2021. The Company has integrated with Shopify, Magento and WordPress, so that it can sell its AR technology for e-commerce to other e-commerce companies. The Company is working with its recently hired artificial intelligence ("AI") team to help it build a scalable 3D scanning technology that works with its existing AR technology stack. The Company believes that it will achieve this milestone in 2021. If such milestone is achieved, the Company believes this technology will allow it to generate webAR revenue from the ecommerce industry globally as it sells its AR services to other ecommerce sites.

VCM sells its products through Amazon, Walmart.com, Ebay, Sears, Newegg, www.vacuumcleanermarket.com, and its store in Morgan Hill, California.

Infinite Pet Life

On April 10, 2019, the Company acquired IPL, an online business which sells supplements for pets. The Company also uses IPL to test its AR business and technology solutions. IPL has two products which represent the majority of its sales, being a hip and joint supplement and a probiotic supplement. The Company sees a significant opportunity to build out a product line of pet supplements and leverage its existing infrastructure and know how. To accomplish this the Company has been developing unique formulations such as a peanut butter powder mixed with a supplement powder to create a plant-based healthy protein supplement. The Company anticipates launching these new pet supplements into the market in Q2 2021.

IPL sells its products through many sales channels including: Amazon, Walmart.com, Chewy, and https://infinitepetlife.com.

TruLyfe

On December 23 2020, NexTech's wholly owned TruLyfe brand, announced the launch of their online store and Genie in a Bottle augmented reality (AR) marketing program, which provides customers with a virtual registered dietitian at their fingertips.

Using NexTech's ARitize app, TruLyfe customers gain access to a registered dietitian hologram who shares product information and updates in a format that appeals to the millennial consumer.

Through the Genie in a Bottle AR experience, customers who purchase select immune-boosting supplements from the TruLyfe online store can scan a QR code on the supplement bottle to unlock a unique AR experience, powered by NexTech's ARitize app. Once the QR code is scanned, a human hologram of a registered dietitian appears as a 3D hologram on the supplement bottle cap, conveying information regarding the supplement's nutrition information as well as overall product benefits. The AR experience features 3D, volumetric recreations of fruits, plants and other objects representing the flavour and ingredients found in each supplement. The AR experience in respect of the TruLyfe supplements can be viewed at its website: https://www.trulyfesupplements.com/

Initially, the Company plans to develop these AR-powered Genie in a Bottle hologram experiences for three products in the TruLyfe line: Tru- C Gummies, Tru – Elderberry + Gummies and Tru – Turmeric + Gummies. These supplements are currently available exclusively via TruLyfe's e-commerce store. The Company is in the final stages of listing TruLyfe supplements for sale on Amazon.

With the introduction of AR holograms and 3D objects to the product experience, NexTech and TruLyfe are bringing AR holograms of registered dietitians directly into shoppers' homes, along with product information, which consumers seek, will be more digestible and accessible. Furthermore, push notifications within the ARitize app connect the consumer with the AR hologram so they can receive continuous updates on their supplements from the AR hologram as well as promotional offers and other brand information.

Noora Mousa, is a registered dietitian, Vice President of TruLyfe and the Company's first "Genie" to be featured on the platform.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On July 28, 2020, NexTech appointed Ori Inbar to its board of directors (the "Board").

On August 20, 2020, NexTech closed its marketed short-form prospectus offering pursuant to which NexTech issued 2,035,000 units at a price of \$6.50 per unit for gross proceeds of \$13,227,500 (the "August 2020 Offering"). The units sold pursuant to the August 2020 Offering were comprised of one Common Share and one-half of one Common Share purchase warrant. The August 2020 Offering was led by Mackie Research Capital Corporation as sole agent and sole bookrunner.

On August 25, 2020, NexTech appointed Eugen Winschel as chief operating officer of the Company.

On August 27, 2020, NexTech acquired the Next Level Ninjas Platform, an e-commerce software platform. The Next Level Ninjas Platform matches brands and product testers on its VIP product testers site, helping brands gain business momentum. The purchase price paid by NexTech for the Next Level Ninjas Platform was US\$550,000 in cash.

On September 28, 2020, NexTech acquired the AiR Show App, an AI code, along with a team of four AR experienced developers, from Trick 3D. The AiR Show App is available to download on iTunes and Google Play Store. The purchase price for was US\$300,000. To satisfy the purchase price, NexTech paid US\$150,000 in cash and issued US\$150,000 worth of Common Shares.

On October 2, 2020, NexTech appointed Dr. David Cramb to the Board, increasing the size of the Board to five members.

On November 3, 2020, NexTech announced its expansion into the Asia-Pacific market after establishing a presence in Singapore. To support this expansion, NexTech hired Yau Boon Lim, a technology industry veteran with over 25 years of experience in strategy, planning, marketing, operations and business management for various industries in the Asia-Pacific market.

On November 10, 2020, NexTech announced that it signed its first strategic partnership in the Asia-Pacific region with Coex Co., Ltd. ("Coex"), a Korean convention and exhibition centre. Coex is a global leader in meetings, incentives, conferences and events.

On November 30, 2020, NexTech acquired the hybrid event management platform Map Dynamics for \$780,000 (US\$600,000) in cash with a 12-month potential earn out of up to an additional \$525,000 (US\$400,000) in cash or the equivalent amount in Common Shares. Map Dynamic's self-serve hybrid virtual events platform supports live video, chat, networking and analytics, reporting for associations, conferences, trade shows, webinars, summits, forums, workshops and events.

On December 9, 2020, NexTech announced that it launched ARoom, a new collaborative video streaming solution with AI and AR enhancements, that integrates with its existing virtual experience platform and its ARitize software-as-a-service offerings.

On December 10, 2020, NexTech received conditional approval to list its Common Shares on the NEO Exchange.

On December 23, 2020, NexTech announced that it launched its Genie in a Bottle human hologram AR marketing platform and new e-commerce store for its TruLyfe brand of human supplements.

On January 4, 2021, NexTech announced that the NEO Exchange granted the final approval for the listing of its Common Shares. NexTech's voluntary delisting of its Common Shares from the CSE was effective at the close of trading on January 4, 2021. On January 5, 2021, NexTech's Common Shares began trading on the NEO Exchange under the symbol "NTAR". On January 20, 2021, NexTech's Common Shares were relisted on the CSE under the symbol "NTAR".

CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION

The following table summarizes the Company's capitalization as at September 30, 2020 (the date of the consolidated financial statements for its most recently completed interim financial period included in this Prospectus) and after giving effect to the Offering.

Description	As at September 30, 2020	Outstanding as at September 30, 2020 after giving effect to the Offering ⁽²⁾	Outstanding as at September 30, 2020 after giving effect to the Offering and the Over-allotment Option ⁽²⁾
Common Shares ⁽¹⁾	74,314,893	76,924,893	77,316,393
Common Share Purchase Warrants	5,445,613	6,841,963	7,051,415
Stock Options	5,780,334	5,780,334	5,780,334
Share Capital	\$37,222,588	\$50,272,588	\$52,230,088
Contributed Surplus	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Net Loss and Comprehensive Loss	(\$7,540,277)	(\$7,540,277)	(\$7,540,277)
Deficit	(\$18,253,378)	(\$18,253,378)	(\$18,253,378)

Notes:

USE OF PROCEEDS

Principal Purposes

The gross proceeds from the Offering will be \$13,050,000 (\$15,007,500 if the Over-allotment Option is exercised by the Underwriter in full for an additional 391,500 Units). The estimated net proceeds received by the Company from the Offering will be approximately \$12,136,500 (\$13,956,975 if the Over-allotment Option is exercised in full by the Underwriter), after deducting the Underwriter Fee of \$913,500 (\$1,050,525 if the Over-allotment Option is exercised in full by the Underwriter), but before deducting the estimated expenses of the Offering of \$350,000.

The net proceeds raised from the sale of the Units under the Offering will be used by the Company as set forth in the table below:

⁽¹⁾ The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares, of which 77,881,309 Common Shares are issued and outstanding as fully paid and non-assessable shares as at March 30, 2021.

⁽²⁾ This amount includes 182,700 Underwriter's Compensation Options issuable pursuant to the Offering. The Underwriter will receive an aggregate of 210,105 Underwriter's Compensation Options if the Over-allotment Option is exercised in full.

	Prior to the exercise of the Over-allotment Option	After the exercise of the Over-allotment Option ⁽¹⁾
Sales and Marketing Expenses ⁽³⁾		
Salaries, Consulting Fees, Commissions and Benefits	\$5,847,000	\$6,724,000
Research and Development(4)		
Salaries, Consulting Fees, Commissions and Benefits	\$3,109,000	\$3,576,000
Working Capital and general corporate purposes $^{(5)}$	\$3,180,500	\$3,656,975
TOTAL:	\$12,136,500	\$13,956,975(2)

Notes

- (1) Assumes an Offering of \$13,050,000 and the exercise of the Over-allotment Option in full.
- (2) The Company expects to use any proceeds received from the exercise of the Over-allotment Option for working capital and general corporate purposes.
- (3) This amount includes sales and marketing costs associated with geographic expansion, targeting verticals in telemedicine, education, virtual conferences, virtual tradeshows, eCommerce, 3D advertising and ARitize360. This amount specifically includes hiring sales and marketing personnel and the costs associated with advertising strategies.
- (4) This amount includes research and development costs associated with further developing the Company's technology stack including the InfernoAR Platform and AR 3D Ads network, and further developing the Company's technology stack specifically around telemedicine, education, virtual conferences, virtual tradeshows, eCommerce, 3D advertising and ARitize360. This amount specifically includes hiring developers, 3D modelers and project managers in support of the foregoing.
- (5) This amount includes general corporate and administrative costs including travel expenses, professional, legal and consulting fees, marketing and promotion expenses, office and insurance, regulatory and compliance fees.

The Company may also use a portion of the net proceeds to expand its current business through acquisitions of, or investments in, other complementary businesses, products or technologies. However, the Company has no agreements or commitments with respect to any acquisitions or investments at this time.

Although the Company intends to use the net proceeds from the Offering as set forth above, the actual allocation of the proceeds may vary depending on future developments or unforeseen events, including developments or events resulting from the COVID-19 outbreak. There may be circumstances where, for sound business reasons, a reallocation of the net proceeds may be necessary. The actual amount that the Company spends in connection with each of the intended uses of proceeds will depend on a number of factors, including those referred to under "Risk Factors" in this Prospectus. Any such reallocations will be determined at the discretion of the Company's management and there can be no assurance as of the date of this Prospectus as to how those funds may be reallocated. Management will have discretion concerning the use of the proceeds, as well as the timing of their expenditure. To the extent the Company requires additional capital, it may raise funds through debt and equity financing in the future. See "Risk Factors –Use of Proceeds".

The Company reported negative operating cash flows from operations for the seven months ended December 31, 2019 and for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2020. It is anticipated that the Company will continue to report negative operating cash flows in future periods. It is expected that a portion of the net proceeds from the Offering will be used for working capital to fund negative operating cash flows. See "Risk Factors".

Business Objectives and Milestones

The principal business objectives of the Company are focused on the scaling of the InfernoAR Platform, the ARitizeTM for eCommerce component of the NexTech AR platform and the AR 3D Ads network and the continued enhancement of the Company's ARitizeTM and ARitize360 applications which are both available in the app stores for Android and iOS devices.

The milestones (including estimated costs and timelines) that the Company intends to meet with the net proceeds of the Offering (assuming the completion of an Offering of \$13,050,000 and prior to the exercise of the Over-allotment Option) in order to accomplish its business objective are as follows:

- Hire new sales and marketing personnel and employ new advertising strategies to expand the Company's customer base into new geographic regions. (Q1 2021 to Q1 2022) - \$2,956,000
- Investment into the technology stack to expand on and build a unified platform offering. This includes expanding the InfernoAR Platform as well as the Map Dynamics video conferencing capabilities, including ARoom, data analytics and chat functionality. (Q1 2021 to Q3 2021) \$2,000,000
- Build out the Company's AR 3D Ads network and hiring sales team. (Q1 2021 to Q3 2021) \$1,500,000
- Purchase of additional inventory (Q3 2021 to Q4 2021) \$2,000,000
- Hire additional personnel for our AI capabilities. (Q1 2021 to Q3 2021) \$500,000
- Operate and maintain the Company's business, operations and activities (Q1 2021 to Q1 -2022) \$3,180,500

The Company expects to use any proceeds received from the exercise of the Over-allotment Option for working capital and general corporate purposes.

Expansion of InfernoAR Platform Video Conferencing capabilities into Telemedicine and Education Industries

The Company has initially expanded the InfernoAR Platform video conferencing capabilities into higher education as it has signed its first contract with Ryerson University. See "Other Information – News Releases" News Release dated July 30, 2020 entitled "Ryerson University Chooses NexTech's InfernoAR For Augmented Reality Remote Learning Solutions" for additional information. As many universities are increasing their online course offerings and online presence, the Company is ensuring it is positioned to offer its augmented reality and video-based learning platform to these universities. The Company's aims to assist universities to: take their course offerings and workshops online; create lab experiences with live demonstrations; manage course content; ensure interactivity with Q&A and live sessions; validate courses with pre and post-assessments; track students' grades and completion rates; use augmented reality to keep students engaged; provide detailed explanations of models and course material; and host school fairs virtually to inform current students of clubs and upcoming events.

In addition, the Company plans to expand the InfernoAR Platform video conferencing and augmented reality capabilities into the telemedicine market. However it has not launched a product yet for this industry. The Company aims to create a technology platform to provide comprehensive virtual healthcare services to medical patients. In particular, the platform would be designed to provide a healthcare experience by digitizing the delivery of healthcare services using augmented reality.

The Company intends to spend the funds available to it as stated above. However, there may be circumstances where, for sound business reasons, a reallocation of the net proceeds may be necessary. The actual amount that the Company spends in connection with each of the intended uses of proceeds will depend on a number of factors, including those referred to under "Risk Factors" in this Prospectus and in the AIF.

Use of Proceeds from Previous Financings

August 2020 Financing

On August 20, 2020, the Company completed a marketed short form prospectus offering of 2,035,000 units of the Company at a price of \$6.50 per unit for gross proceeds of \$13,227,500. Each unit sold pursuant to the August 2020 Offering consisted of one Common Share and one-half of one transferrable share purchase warrant of the Company. Each warrant is exercisable into one additional Common Share at a price of \$8.00 per share for a period of two years, subject to accelerated expiry provisions. The Company previously disclosed that the use of proceeds includes: sales and marketing expenses, research and development, working capital, potential strategic acquisitions and general corporate purposes.

Description	Prior Disclosure ⁽¹⁾	Actual Spent	Remaining	Total	Variance ⁽¹⁾
Sales and marketing expenses					
Salaries, Consulting Fees, Commissions and Benefits	\$5,704,785	\$1,941,000	\$3,763,785	\$5,704,785	See note 1
Equipment, Tools and Software	\$1,253,350	\$427,000	\$826,350	\$1,253,350	See note 1
Research and development,					
Salaries, Consulting Fees, Commissions and Benefits	\$4,302,000	\$1,464,000	\$2,838,000	\$4,302,000	See note 1
Equipment, Tools and Software	\$49,992	\$17,000	\$32,992	\$49,992	See note 1

Note:

June 2020 Financing

On June 17, 2020, the Company completed a private placement of 1,528,036 units of the Company at a price of \$2.10 per unit for gross proceeds of \$3,208,875. Each unit consisted of one Common Share and one-half of one transferrable share purchase warrant of the Company. Each warrant is exercisable into one additional Common Share at a price of \$3.00 per share for a period of two years, subject to accelerated expiry provisions. The Company previously disclosed that the use of proceeds includes: growing sales and engineering teams, pursuing strategic M&A opportunities, and for general working capital purposes.

Description	Prior Disclosure	Actual Spent	Remaining	Total	Variance
Increasing the	Increasing the	nil	\$3,027,366	\$3,027,366	\$3,027,366
sales team,	sales team,				
pursuing M&A	pursuing M&A				
opportunities,	opportunities, and				
and general	general working				
working capital	capital purposes				
purposes					

⁽¹⁾ This prior disclosure was based on the Company receiving net proceeds of \$13,950,000. On August 20, 2020, the Company completed the marketed short form prospectus offering as described above and received net proceeds of \$12,129,465. The Company is still on course to utilize the proceeds described above in the intended time frame as 12 months have not elapsed since the closing date of the aforementioned prospectus offering.

November 2019 Financing

On November 22, 2019, the Company completed a private placement of 4,000,000 units at a price of \$0.75 per unit for gross proceeds of \$3,000,000. Each unit consisted of one Common Share and one transferable share purchase warrant of the Company. Each warrant is exercisable into one additional Common Share at a price of \$0.93 per share for a period of two years, subject to accelerated expiry provisions. The Company disclosed that the use of proceeds will be used for increasing the sales team, pursuing M&A opportunities, and general working capital purposes.

Description	Prior Disclosure	Actual Spent	Remaining	Total	Variance
Increasing the	Increasing the sales	\$2,861,260(1)	nil	nil	nil
sales team,	team, pursuing M&A				
pursuing M&A	opportunities, and				
opportunities, and	general working				
general working	capital purposes				
capital purposes					

Note:

(1) The Company applied the net proceeds of \$2,861,260 to increasing the Company's sales team, pursuing M&A opportunities, and general working capital purposes.

August 2019 Financing

On August 16, 2019, the Company completed a private placement of 1,936,299 units at a price of \$0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of \$1,161,780. Each unit consisted of one Common Share and one-half of one transferable share purchase warrant. Each warrant is exercisable into one additional Common Share at a price of \$0.75 per share for a period of two years, subject to accelerated expiry provisions. The Company previously disclosed that proceeds of the Offering will be used for, including, but not limited to, hiring additional sales professionals and continuing to accelerate development of its ARitizeTM Hollywood Studios.

Description	Prior Disclosure	Actual Spent	Remaining	Total	Variance
Sales and	Hiring sales	\$1,159,541(1)	nil	nil	nil
Marketing,	professional and				
Research and	continuing to				
Development,	accelerate				
General	development of				
Administrative	ARitize Hollywood				
	Studios				

Note:

OTHER INFORMATION

Stock options and other compensation securities

The following table provides information on all compensation securities granted or issued to each director and Named Executive Officer ("NEO") by the Company or one of its subsidiaries in the seven months ended December 31, 2019 for services provided or to be provided, directly or indirectly, to the company or any of its subsidiaries.

⁽¹⁾ The Company applied the net proceeds of \$1,159,541 to sales and marketing, research and development, and general administrative expenses.

	Compensation Securities						
Name and position	Type of compensation security	Number of compensation securities, number of underlying securities and percentage of class ⁽¹⁾	Date of issue or grant	Issue, conversion or exercise price (\$)	Closing price of security or underlying security on date of grant (\$)	Closing price of security or underlying security at year end (\$)	Expiry Date
Evan Gappelberg ⁽¹⁾	Stock Options	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
CEO and Director	Common Shares ⁽⁷⁾	41,250	Accrued in Dec. 2019	\$0.80	N/A	N/A	N/A
Kashif Malik ⁽²⁾	Stock Options	650,000	Oct. 10, 2019	\$0.84	\$0.80	\$1.88	Oct. 10, 2022
CFO	Common Shares ⁽⁷⁾	47,000	Accrued in Dec. 2019	\$0.80	N/A	N/A	N/A
Paul Duffy (3)	Stock Options	125,000	Aug. 19, 2019	\$0.75	\$0.70	\$1.88	Aug. 19, 2022
President and Director	Common Shares ⁽⁷⁾	25,000	Accrued in Dec. 2019	\$0.80	N/A	N/A	N/A
Belinda Tyldesley ⁽⁴⁾	Stock Options	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Director and Corporate Secretary	Common Shares	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
David Miles (5)	Stock Options	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Former CFO	Common Shares ⁽⁷⁾	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Reuben Tozman ⁽⁶⁾	Stock Options	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Former Director	Common Shares ⁽⁷⁾	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Notes:

- (1) As at December 31, 2019, Mr. Gappelberg held 60,000 stock options exercisable at a price of \$0.25 per share until November 2, 2021
- (2) As at December 31, 2019, Mr. Malik held 650,000 stock options exercisable at a price of \$0.84 per share until October 10, 2022.
- (3) As at December 31, 2019, Mr. Duffy held 60,000 stock options exercisable at a price of \$0.25 per share until November 2, 2021, 125,000 stock options exercisable at a price of \$0.75 per share until August 19, 2022.
- (4) As at December 31, 2019, Ms. Tyldesley 60,000 stock options exercisable at a price of \$0.25 per share until November 2, 2021.
- (5) Mr. Miles was appointed as the Company's CFO on March 26, 2018 and resigned as the CFO on October 10, 2019. As at December 31, 2019, Mr. Miles held Nil options exercisable.
- (6) As at December 31, 2019, Mr. Tozman held 940,000 stock options exercisable at a price of \$0.29 per share until November 1, 2021. Mr. Tozman was appointed to the board of directors on February 8, 2018 and as the Company's Chief Operating Officer on June 14, 2018 and resigned as a director and officer effective October 10, 2019.
- (7) These Common Shares were issued in consideration for services rendered to the Company by the director and/or officer in order to preserve the Company's cash.

Compensation Discussion and analysis

Cash Salary

The Compensation Committee and the Board approve the salary ranges for the NEOs. The base salary review for each NEO is based on assessment of factors such as current competitive market conditions, experience, proven or expected performance, and particular skills, such as leadership ability and management effectiveness, experience, responsibility and proven or expected performance of the particular individual. Base salary is not evaluated against a formal "peer group". The Company's Compensation Committee relies on the general experience of its members in setting base salary amounts. The Compensation Committee, using this information, together with budgetary guidelines and other internally generated planning and forecasting tools, performs an annual assessment of the compensation of all executive and employee compensation levels.

Disclosed Contracts

Since August 17, 2020, the Company has disseminated news releases announcing approximately 29 contracts and agreements for AR technology services. The majority of the contracts previously disclosed were one-time service orders and worth an aggregate of \$3,555,000. The contracts ranged in value from \$1,800 to \$505,000. To the extent these figures were originally expressed in United States dollars, the Company has converted such figures into Canadian dollars using an exchange rate of US\$1.00 = C\$1.35, aggregated the totals and rounded the results. The contracts disclosed were not material to the Company.

Disclosed Acquisitions and Expansions

Since August 17, 2020, the Company has disseminated news releases announcing certain acquisitions and expansions Additional details for these agreements are set out below. The expansions and acquisitions disclosed below are not material to the Company.

The Company acquired the Next Level Ninjas Platform on August 27, 2020 pursuant to an asset purchase agreement with Next Level Ninjas LLC ("Next Level Ninjas"). The Company purchased the platform and all associated technology, assets, agreements, licences and goodwill related to the platform, as well as all domain names, code, content, intellectual property and data of the associated websites in consideration for \$720,000 cash. Next Level Ninjas agreed to pay and discharge all of its existing liabilities associated with the platform and agreed to a non-competition clause.

The Company acquired the AiR Show application on September 28, 2020 pursuant to an asset purchase agreement with Trick 3D. The Company purchased the application and all associated code, branding assets, client information, work to date, internal R&D, and cloud hosting and application analytics accounts in consideration for \$405,000, with 50% of the purchase price paid in Common Shares (i.e. 37,500 Common Shares).

The Company acquired the event management platform MapDynamics on November 20, 2020 pursuant to an asset purchase agreement with Tiger Web Media Inc ("**Tiger Web**"). The Company purchased the platform and all assumed contracts, intellectual property, accounts receivable, computer software, business records, goodwill of the Tiger Web business, and all other associated assets of the MapDynamics platform in consideration for \$780,000 in cash up front with a 12-month potential earn out of up to another \$525,000, and best efforts to enter into employment agreements with eleven Tiger Web employees.

The Company has not generated any revenue (other than de minimis revenues from the Next Level Ninjas Platform and Map Dynamics platforms) from the expansions and acquisitions described above as of the date hereof. The Company plans to allocate \$500,000 to progress its AR e-commerce expansion and expects this expansion to generate revenue following the widespread adoption of AR e-commerce which the Company estimates to occur in 12 to 24 months. The

Company's acquisition of the Next Level Ninjas Platform has generated \$25,000 in revenue. The Company has dedicated four employees with estimated related costs of approximately \$125,000 to its acquisition of the AiR Show app which it anticipates may begin generating revenue in Q3 of 2021. The Company anticipates allocating \$100,000 to its expansion into government contract sales channels, which it expects may become profitable towards the end of the 2021 fiscal year. As of the date hereof, Map Dynamics has generated \$140,000 in revenue. The Company's strategic partnerships in the Asia-Pacific region have not generated revenue. The Company has hired contractors in the Asia-Pacific region at an annual cost of approximately \$900,000 exclusive of commissions and expects revenue may be generated in the latter half of the 2021 fiscal year.

To the extent figures noted below were originally expressed in United States dollars, the Company has converted such figures into Canadian dollars using an exchange rate of US\$1.00 = C\$1.35 and rounded the result.

News Release dated August 17, 2020 entitled "NexTech AR Now Scaling AR E-Commerce Business With Major Brand Expansion"

The Company began expanding its AR ecommerce business by creating a marketplace where vendors can list their products in augmented reality to create increased engagement with customers. The Company signed recurring distributor agreements with Ambar and Dialetic for access to additional product procurement, including to brands such as Dyson, Philips Norelco, Mr. Coffee, VitaMix, MetroVac, Breville and CuisinArt. The Company uses its e-commerce platform to test and develop its augmented reality e-commerce project. As of the date hereof, the project is not a major expansion and has not generated any revenue. The foregoing distributor agreements referenced above have no inherent value and only allow the Company to purchase items from the distributors. The Company has purchased items pursuant to these agreements and generated revenue from the resulting e-commerce sales. The Company plans to allocate \$500,000 to progress this project. The Company anticipates the project may begin generating revenue following the widespread adoption of AR e-commerce which the Company estimates to occur in the next 12-24 months

News Release dated September 9, 2020 entitled "NexTech AR Acquires Fast-Growing Profitable Amazon eCommerce Launch Platform"

On August 27, 2020, the Company acquired the Next Level Ninjas Platform from Next Level Ninjas for \$720,000 in cash. Pursuant to the acquisition, Next Level Ninjas transferred all technology, assets, agreements, licenses and goodwill related to the platform to the Company, as well as all the domain names, code, content, intellectual property and data of the associated websites. Next Level Ninjas agreed to pay and discharge all of its existing liabilities associated with the platform and is subject to a non-competition restriction. The Next Level Ninjas Platform and associated domain names are used by the Company to distribute, market and sell the Amazon Launch Platform for Ranking Third Party Amazon Sellers – Promoting Verified Reviews, Social Media Visibility & Influencer Marketing. The platform matches brands and product testers on its VIP product testers site, helping brands gain business momentum. To date, the Next Level Ninjas Platform has generated \$25,000 in revenue.

News Release dated September 29, 2020 entitled "NexTech Acquires Music Industry AR App "AirShow"

The Company acquired the AiR Show app from Trick 3D on September 28, 2020 in consideration for \$405,000, with 50% of the purchase price paid in cash and 50% of the purchase price paid in Common Shares (i.e. 37,500 Common Shares). Pursuant to the asset purchase agreement, the Company acquired the application and all associated code, branding assets, client information, work to date, internal research & development and cloud hosting and application analytics accounts. The Company uses this technology to streamline its technology stack. In particular, this technology allows the Company to capture a human interacting into a hologram without a green screen or complex hardware. This allows the Company to create augmented live streaming with greater ease. To date, the technology has not generated revenue and is not a multi-million dollar business. This technology will be integrated into product offerings in Q3, 2021 to generate associated revenue. The Company has allocated four employees to this technology, with

estimated related costs of approximately \$125,000.

News Release dated October 1, 2020 entitled "NexTech's InfernoAR Video Conferencing Platform Expanding Sales To USA and International Government Contracts"

The October 1, 2020 news release disclosed that the Company's InfernoAR video conference platform was entering the United States and international government contract sales channels of NATO Commercial and Governmental Entity (NCAGE) and General Services Administration (GSA), with the aim of entering into large government agency contracts in the United States and internationally. The sales cycle for these organizations is lengthy and the Company anticipates sales into the latter part of the 2021 fiscal year. The Company anticipates hiring additional employees and devoting additional resources to progress this project at an estimated cost of \$100,000. The Company has not generated revenues from this project as of the date hereof and anticipates this project may begin generating revenue towards the end of the 2021 fiscal year.

News Release dated November 23, 2020 entitled "NexTech AR Acquires Self-Service Event Software Platform: Map Dynamics"

On November 20, 2020 the Company acquired the event management platform MapDynamics pursuant to an asset purchase agreement with Tiger Web, whereby the Company acquired the platform and all assumed contracts, intellectual property, accounts receivable, computer software, business records, goodwill of the Tiger Web business, and all other associated assets of the MapDynamics platform in consideration for \$780,000 in cash up front with a 12-month potential earn out of up to \$525,000, and best efforts to enter into employment agreements with eleven Tiger Web employees. MapDynamics is a self-serve virtual events platform which supports live video, chat, networking, and analytics, reporting for associations, conferences, trade shows, webinars, summits, forums, workshops, and hybrid events. It helps organizers create, host, and manage live events for 100,000+ attendees both online and in its branded native event app. As of the date hereof, MapDynamics has generated \$140,000 in revenue.

News Release dated December 1, 2020 entitled "NexTech AR Announces Major Expansion into Southeast Asia, Signing Multiple Strategic Reseller and Partner Agreements"

The Company entered into recurring reseller partnerships with Curriculum Lab, eaaly LLP, goSMAC SDN BHD, Liew Kei Chu, MedsurgeTek Inc., VITO Design & Commune PTE LTD and Vito Design Consultant SDN BHD whereby the resellers will promote and market the Company's products to potential clients for commission. The Company views the Asia-Pacific region as a new target market and aims to build sales in the region through its current partnerships. The Company has hired contractors in the region at an annual cost of approximately \$900,000 exclusive of commissions As of the date hereof, the Company does not consider this project to be a major expansion and its reseller partnerships have not generated revenue. The Company anticipates generating revenues in the latter half of the 2021 fiscal year.

Disclosure

On March 14, 2021, the Company established a disclosure committee consisting of Paul Duffy and Belinda Tyldesley (the "**Disclosure Committee**"). The Disclosure Committee provides oversight over Company disclosure in accordance with the Disclosure Committee Charter. Specifically, the Disclosure Committee's responsibilities include ensuring:

- (a) compliance with the company's continuous disclosure obligations under Canadian securities laws;
- (b) the disclosure made in each news release is accurate, factual, and balanced, with appropriate disclosure for forward looking information;

- (c) all market and industry information presented in each news release has been properly sourced and referenced;
 and
- (d) review of disclosure by legal counsel where requested by the committee.

The Company has also commenced a recruiting process for the purposes of identifying and hiring a compliance officer (the "Compliance Officer"). The Compliance Officer will be responsible for ensuring disclosure by the Company complies with applicable laws and stock exchange requirements, on a similar basis as set forth in the Disclosure Committee Charter. It is the intention of the Company that the Compliance Officer, once engaged and following an introductory period, will perform most of the functions of the Disclosure Committee, and will report to the Disclosure Committee where needed.

The Disclosure Committee and Compliance Officer plan to establish a new control and review process over Company disclosure.

The App Portfolio

In the early stages of the Company's business and development, the Company acquired and entered into licensing agreements that gave the Company access to underlying patents and patent-pending technology as well as portfolio of gaming and all-in-one applications known as the "All-In-One-App Portfolio" which was comprised of over 200 apps (the "App Portfolio"). As the Company continued to develop its stack of technology and formulate innovative solutions, the Company determined that its internally developed technology was more suitable for its current business operations and, as a result, the Company has focused its attention away from the patents under license and the App Portfolio.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement, the Company has agreed to issue and sell, and the Underwriter has agreed to purchase or arrange for the purchase for resale, on the Closing Date, all but not less than all of an aggregate of 2,610,000 Units, at the Offering Price, payable in cash to the Company against delivery of the Units, subject to the terms and conditions of the Underwriting Agreement. The obligations of the Underwriter under the Underwriting Agreement may be terminated at its discretion on the basis of "disaster out", "material change out" and "breach out" termination provisions in the Underwriting Agreement, and may also be terminated upon the occurrence of certain other stated events. The Offering Price and certain terms of the Offering were determined by negotiation between the Company and the Underwriter. Among the factors considered in determining the Offering Price were the market price of the Common Shares, prevailing market conditions, the historical performance and capital structure of the Company, the Underwriter's estimate of the business potential and earnings prospects of the Company, the availability of comparable investments, an overall assessment of management of the Company and the consideration of the foregoing factors in relation to market valuation of companies in related businesses.

In consideration for the services rendered by the Underwriter in connection with the Offering, the Underwriter will be paid a cash fee equal to 7.0% of the gross proceeds of the Offering (including any gross proceeds raised on the exercise of the Over-allotment Option). As additional compensation for services rendered, the Underwriter shall be issued Underwriter's Compensation Options to purchase that number of Underwriter's Units as is equal to 7.0% of the Units sold pursuant to the Offering (including any Over-allotment Units). The Underwriter's Compensation Options may be exercised in whole or in part upon the payment of the exercise price of \$5.00 per Underwriter's Unit, at any time prior to 4:00 p.m. (Vancouver time) on the date which is twenty-four (24) months from the closing date of the Offering. Each Underwriter's Unit is comprised of one Underwriter's Share and one-half of one Underwriter's Warrant. Each whole Underwriter's Warrant entitles the Underwriter to acquire one Underwriter's Warrant Share at a price of \$6.00 per Underwriter's Warrant Share for a period of 24 months from the closing date of the Offering, subject to the Accelerated Exercise Period.

In addition, the Company has granted the Underwriter the Over-allotment Option, exercisable in whole or in part, at the discretion of the Underwriter, at any time up to 30 days following the Closing Date, to sell up to an additional 15% of the number of Units sold pursuant to the Offering on the same terms and conditions as the Offering. The Over-allotment Option may be exercised by the Underwriter: (i) to sell Over-allotment Units at the Offering Price, or (ii) to sell Over-allotment Shares at a price of \$4.7286 per Over-allotment Share, or (iii) to sell Over-allotment Warrants at a price of \$0.5429 per Over-allotment Warrant, or (iv) to sell any combination of Over-allotment Units, Over-allotment Shares and Over-allotment Warrants, so long as the aggregate number of Over-allotment shares and Over-allotment Warrants that may be issued under the Over-allotment Option does not exceed 391,500 Over-allotment Shares and 195,750 Over-allotment Warrants. If the Over-allotment Option is exercised in full, the total price to the public, the Underwriter Fee and the net proceeds to the Corporation (before payment of the expenses of the Offering) will be approximately \$15,007,500, \$1,050,525 and \$13,956,975, respectively.

This Prospectus qualifies the distribution of the Units (including any Over-allotment Securities). This Prospectus also qualifies the distribution of the Underwriter's Compensation Options issued to the Underwriter (including in respect of any Underwriter's Compensation Options issuable in respect of any exercise of the Over-allotment Option).

Under the terms and conditions of the Underwriting Agreement, the Company has agreed to indemnify and save harmless the Underwriter, and each of its affiliates, directors, officers, employees and partners against certain liabilities, including civil liabilities under Canadian provincial securities legislation, or contribute to any payments the Underwriter may be required to make in the foregoing respect.

A purchaser who acquires the Securities (including any Over-allotment Securities forming part of the Underwriter's over-allocation position) acquires those securities under this Prospectus, regardless of whether the over-allocation position is ultimately filled through the exercise of the Over-allotment Option or secondary market purchases.

The closing of the Offering is expected to occur on or about April 8, 2021 or such later date as the Company and the Underwriter may agree.

Subject to applicable laws and in connection with this Offering, the Underwriter may over-allot or effect transactions which stabilize or maintain the market price of the Common Shares at levels other than those which might otherwise prevail in the open market in accordance with applicable stabilization rules. Such transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

Subscriptions will be received subject to rejection or allotment in whole or in part and the Underwriter reserves the right to close the subscription books at any time without notice. Registration of interests in and transfers of Units held through CDS or its nominee will be made electronically through the NCI system of CDS. Units registered to CDS or its nominee will be deposited electronically with CDS on an NCI basis on the Closing Date. A purchaser of Units will receive only a customer confirmation from the registered dealer, which is a CDS participant, and from or through which Units are purchased.

Under the Underwriting Agreement, the Company has agreed with the Underwriter that it will not, without the prior written consent of the Underwriter, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, for a period of 90 days from the Closing Date, offer, announce the offering of, make any agreement to issue any equity or debt securities or securities convertible or exercisable into equity or debt securities of the Company except in connection with: (i) the Offering; (ii) the grant or exercise of share purchase options and other similar issuances pursuant to the Company's share compensation arrangements; (iii) acquisitions; (iv) the exercise of any outstanding warrants, options, rights or other convertible securities; (v) to satisfy existing contractual obligations (including under the Company's shareholder rights plan); and (vi) for the purposes of a NASDAQ offering on such terms that is no less than the price and terms of the Offering or on such price and terms in favour of the Underwriter and purchasers of the Offering (the "NASDAQ Offering").

In addition, under the Underwriting Agreement, the Company has agreed to cause its directors, senior officers, insiders of the Company and existing shareholders with over 5% pro-forma ownership, to enter into lock up agreements in favour of the Underwriter, under which each of such individuals will agree, for a period of 90 days after the Closing Date, not to, directly or indirectly, offer, sell, contract to sell, lend, swap, or enter into any other agreement to transfer the economic consequences of, or otherwise dispose of or deal with, or publicly announce any intention to offer, sell,

contract to sell, grant or sell any option to purchase, hypothecate, pledge, transfer, assign, purchase any option or contract to sell, lend, swap or enter into any agreement to transfer the economic consequences of, or otherwise dispose of or deal with, whether through the facilities of a stock exchange, by private placement or otherwise, securities of the Company held by them, directly or indirectly, without the prior written consent of the Underwriter, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The Underwriter's consent shall not be required in connection with (a) the exercise of previously issued options or other convertible securities, (b) transfers among a shareholder's affiliates for tax or other planning purposes, (c) a tender or sale by a shareholder of securities of the Company in or pursuant to a take-over bid or similar transaction involving a change of control of the Company, or (d) a secondary sale of Common Shares by directors, senior officers, insiders of the Company and existing shareholders with over 5% proforma ownership, of the Company pursuant to the NASDAQ Offering.

The Units will be offered for sale in each of the provinces of Canada, except Quebec, through the Underwriter or its affiliates who are registered to offer the Units in such provinces and such other registered dealers as may be designated by the Underwriter.

This Prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, any of the Securities in the United States. The Unit Shares and the Warrants (and the Warrant Shares issuable upon exercise thereof), offered hereby have not been and will not be registered under the 1933 Act, or any securities laws of any state of the United States, and may not be offered or sold within the United States, except in transactions registered under the 1933 Act or exempt from the registration requirements of the 1933 Act and in accordance with all applicable laws of any state of the United States.

The Company will apply to list the Unit Shares, the Warrant Shares, the Underwriter's Shares and the Underwriter's Warrant Shares on the NEO Exchange and CSE. Listing of such securities will be subject to the Company fulfilling all of the listing requirements of the NEO Exchange and CSE.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES BEING DISTRIBUTED

Common Shares

The Unit Shares, the Warrant Shares, the Underwriter's Shares and the Underwriter's Warrant Shares are designated as Common Shares under the Company's Articles.

The authorized capital of the Company consists of an unlimited number of Common Shares without par value. As at March 30, 2021, there were 77,881,309 Common Shares issued and outstanding. There are options outstanding to purchase up to 5,673,000 Common Shares at exercise prices ranging from \$0.25 to \$7.24. There are warrants outstanding to purchase up to 3,468,474 Common Shares at exercise prices ranging from \$0.70 to \$8.00.

The holders of Common Shares are entitled to notice of, to attend, and to vote at all meetings of the Company's shareholders. The Common Shares are entitled to receive dividends if, as and when declared by the directors, and rank pari passu with one another in any distribution of property or assets upon the liquidation, winding-up or other dissolution of the Company. The Common Shares carry no pre-emptive rights, conversion or exchange rights, retraction, sinking fund or purchase fund provisions. There are no provisions requiring the holders of the Common Shares to contribute additional capital and no restrictions on the issuance of additional securities by the Company. There are no restrictions on the repurchase or redemption of the Common Shares by the Company except as otherwise set out herein and to the extent that any such repurchase or redemption would render the Company insolvent pursuant to the BCBCA.

Warrants

The following is a summary of the material attributes and characteristics of the Warrants. This summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, the terms of the Warrant Indenture, which will be filed with the applicable Canadian securities regulatory authorities and will be available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com

General

Each Warrant will be transferable and will entitle the holder thereof to acquire one Warrant Share at an exercise price of \$6.00 prior to 4:00 p.m. (Vancouver time) for a period of two years following the date of issuance of such Warrants, subject to adjustment in certain customary events, after which time the Warrants will expire, subject to an accelerated expiry if the volume-weighted average price of the Common Shares on the NEO Exchange (or such other stock exchange where the majority of the trading volume occurs) exceeds \$10.00 for 15 consecutive trading days. At any time after such an occurrence, the Company may give written notice (via news release) to the holders of the Warrants that the Warrants will expire at 4:00 p.m. (Vancouver time) on the 30th day following the giving of notice unless exercised by the holders prior to such date.

The Warrants will be issued under and governed by the terms of the Warrant Indenture to be entered into on the Closing Date between the Company and Computershare, as warrant agent. The Company will appoint the principal transfer office of Computershare in Vancouver, British Columbia as the location at which the Warrants may be surrendered for exercise, transfer or exchange. Under the Warrant Indenture, the Company may, subject to applicable law, purchase by private contract or otherwise, any of the Warrants then outstanding, and any Warrants so purchased will be cancelled.

The Warrant Indenture will provide for adjustment in the number of Warrant Shares issuable upon the exercise of the Warrants and/or the exercise price per Warrant Share upon the occurrence of certain events, including:

- (a) the issuance of Common Shares or securities exchangeable for or convertible into Common Shares to all or substantially all of the holders of the Common Shares by way of a stock dividend or other distribution (other than a distribution of Common Shares upon the exercise of any outstanding warrants or options);
- (b) the subdivision, redivision or change of the Common Shares into a greater number of Common Shares;
- (c) the consolidation, reduction or combination of the Common Shares into a lesser number of Common Shares;
- (d) the issuance to all or substantially all of the holders of the Common Shares of rights, options or warrants under which such holders are entitled, during a period expiring not more than 45 days after the record date for such issuance, to subscribe for or purchase Common Shares, or securities exchangeable for or convertible into Common Shares, at a price per Common Share to the holder (or at an exchange or conversion price per share) of less than 95% of the "Current Market Price" ("Current Market Price" will be defined in the Warrant Indenture as the weighted average of the trading price per Common Share for such Common Shares for each day there was a closing price for the twenty consecutive trading days ending five days prior to such date on the NEO Exchange) for the Common Shares on such record date; and
- (e) the distribution to all or substantially all of the holders of the Common Shares of securities of any class, whether of the Company or any other entity (other than the Common Shares), rights, options or warrants to subscribe for or purchase Common Shares or securities exchangeable or convertible into any Common Shares (other than pursuant to a "Rights Offering", as will be defined in the Warrant Indenture), evidences of indebtedness or any property or other assets.

The Warrant Indenture will also provide for adjustment in the class and/or number of securities issuable upon the exercise of the Warrants and/or exercise price per security in the following additional events:

- (a) reclassifications of the Common Shares;
- (b) consolidations, amalgamations, arrangements or mergers of the Company with or into any other corporation or other entity (other than consolidations, amalgamations, arrangements or mergers which do not result in any reclassification of the outstanding Common Shares or a change of the Common Shares into other shares); or
- (c) the transfer of the undertaking or assets of the Company as an entirety or substantially as an entirety to another corporation or other entity.

No adjustment in the exercise price or the number of Warrant Shares issuable upon the exercise of the Warrants will be required to be made unless the cumulative effect of such adjustment or adjustments would result in a change of at least 1% in the exercise price or a change in the number of Warrant Shares purchasable upon exercise by at least one one-hundredth (1/100th) of a Common Share, as the case may be.

The Company will covenant in the Warrant Indenture that, during the period in which the Warrants are exercisable, it will give notice to Computershare and to the holders of the Warrants of certain stated events, including events that would result in an adjustment to the exercise price for the Warrants or the number of Warrant Shares issuable upon exercise of the Warrants, at least 14 days prior to the record date of such event, if any.

No fractional Warrant Shares will be issuable upon the exercise of any Warrants and no cash or other consideration will be paid in lieu of fractional Warrant Shares. Holders of Warrants will not have any voting or pre-emptive rights or any other rights which a holder of Common Shares would have.

The Warrant Indenture will provide that, from time to time, the Company may amend or supplement the Warrant Indenture for certain purposes, without the consent of the holders of the Warrants, including for curing defects or inconsistencies or making any change that does not prejudice the rights of any holder. Any amendment or supplement to the Warrant Indenture that would prejudice the interests of the holders of Warrants may only be made by "extraordinary resolution", which will be defined in the Warrant Indenture as a resolution either: (i) passed at a meeting of the holders of Warrants at which there are holders of Warrants present in person or represented by proxy representing of at least 10% of the aggregate number of the then outstanding Warrants and passed by the affirmative vote of the holders of Warrants representing not less than 66^{2/3}% of the aggregate number of all the then outstanding Warrants represented at the meeting and voted on the poll upon such resolution; or (ii) adopted by an instrument in writing signed by the holders of Warrants representing not less than 66^{2/3}% of the aggregate number of the then outstanding Warrants.

The Warrants and the Warrant Shares issuable upon the exercise of the Warrants have not been and will not be registered under the 1933 Act or any state securities laws. The Warrants will not be exercisable by, or on behalf of, a person in the United States or a U.S. person (as defined in Regulation S under the 1933 Act), nor will any certificates representing the Warrant Shares issuable upon exercise of the Warrants be registered or delivered to an address in the United States, unless an exemption from the registration requirements of the 1933 Act and any applicable state securities laws is available and the Company has received an opinion of counsel of recognized standing to such effect in form and substance satisfactory to the Company; provided, however, that a holder who is a qualified institutional buyer at the time of exercise of the Warrants will not be required to deliver an opinion of counsel in connection with the exercise of Warrants that are a part of those Units.

Underwriter's Compensation Options

The Company has agreed to issue Underwriter's Compensation Options, the distribution of which are qualified by this Prospectus. The Underwriter's Compensation Options will entitle the Underwriter to purchase such number of Underwriter's Units as is equal to 7.0% of the number of Units sold in the Offering (including any Over-allotment Units issued upon the exercise of the Over-allotment Option). The Underwriter's Compensation Options may be exercised in whole or in part upon the payment of the exercise price of \$5.00 per Underwriter's Unit, at any time prior to 4:00 p.m. (Vancouver time) on the date which is twenty-four (24) months from the Closing Date. Each Underwriter's Unit is comprised of one Underwriter's Share and one-half of one non-transferable Underwriter's Warrant. Each whole Underwriter's Warrant entitles the Underwriter to acquire one Underwriter's Warrant Share at a price of \$6.00 per Underwriter's Warrant Share for a period of 24 months from the Closing Date, subject to the Accelerated Exercise Period.

The Underwriter's Compensation Options may be exercised by the Underwriter to purchase Underwriter's Units on or before the expiration date by delivering (i) notice of exercise, appropriately completed and duly signed, and (ii) payment of the exercise price for the number of Underwriter's Units with respect to which the Underwriter's Compensation Options are being exercised. The Underwriter's Compensation Options may be exercised in whole or in part, but only for full Underwriter's Units.

The Underwriter's Shares and the Underwriter's Warrant Shares will be, when issued and paid for in accordance with the Underwriter's Units and the Underwriter's Warrants, duly authorized, validly issued and fully paid and non-assessable. The Company will authorize and reserve at least that number of Common Shares as is equal to the number of Underwriter's Shares and Underwriter's Warrant Shares issuable upon exercise of all outstanding Underwriter's Units and Underwriter's Warrants. The Underwriter's Shares and the Underwriter's Warrant Shares will be Common Shares, the material attributes of which are described above.

The exercise price and the number of Underwriter's Shares and Underwriter's Warrants, and Underwriter's Warrant Shares, issuable upon the exercise of each Underwriter's Unit and Underwriter's Warrant, respectively, are subject to adjustment upon the happening of certain events, such as a distribution on the Common Shares, or a subdivision, consolidation or reclassification of the Common Shares. In addition, upon any fundamental transaction, such as a merger, arrangement, consolidation, sale of all or substantially all of our assets, share exchange or business combination, the Underwriter's Units and the Underwriter's Warrants will thereafter evidence the right of the holder to receive the securities, property or cash deliverable in exchange for or on the conversion of or in respect of the Common Shares to which the holder of a Common Share would have been entitled immediately on such event.

The Company is not required to issue fractional shares upon the exercise of the Underwriter's Units and the Underwriter's Warrants. Instead, the Company may round down to the next whole Common Share.

The Underwriter's Compensation Options are non-transferable, and will not be listed or quoted on any securities exchange. The holders of the Underwriter's Compensation Options do not have the rights or privileges of holders of Common Shares and any voting rights until they exercise their Underwriter's Compensation Options and receive Underwriter's Shares.

PRIOR SALES

During the 12 months preceding the date of this Prospectus, the Company issued the following Common Shares and securities convertible or exchangeable for Common Shares.

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
April 9, 2020	Stock Options	1,020,000(1)	\$1.34	Grant of stock options
April 14, 2020	Common Shares	50,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
April 14, 2020	Common Shares	25,000	\$0.25	Exercise of stock options
April 15, 2020	Common Shares	166,187	\$0.93	Exercise of broker warrants
April 19, 2020	Common Shares	167,672	\$0.60	Convertible debenture – exercise of conversion rights
April 20, 2020	Common Shares	33,333	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
April 27, 2020	Common Shares	50,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
April 30, 2020	Common Shares	1,000,000	US\$1.00	Issued pursuant to a share purchase agreement
April 30, 2020	Common Shares	99,267	\$0.80	Shares for services

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
April 30, 2020	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
May 5, 2020	Common Shares	1,236,444	\$0.60	Convertible debenture – exercise of conversion rights
May 7, 2020	Common Shares	20,833	\$0.83	Exercise of stock options
May 11, 2020	Common Shares	83,333	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
May 11, 2020	Common Shares	50,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
May 15, 2020	Common Shares	290,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
May 20, 2020	Common Shares	106,001	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
May 20, 2020	Common Shares	29,000	\$0.25	Exercise of stock options
May 25, 2020	Common Shares	80,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
May 25, 2020	Common Shares	25,000	\$0.75	Exercise of warrants
May 25, 2020	Common Shares	32,500	\$0.29	Exercise of stock options
May 28, 2020	Common Shares	20,833	\$0.84	Exercise of stock options
June 1, 2020	Common Shares	101,061	\$0.80	Shares for services
June 1, 2020	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
June 3, 2020	Stock Options	200,000(2)	\$2.28	Grant of stock options
June 4, 2020	Common Shares	83,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
June 8, 2020	Common Shares	158,595	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
June 10, 2020	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
June 12, 2020	Common Shares	7,500	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
June 17, 2020	Common Shares	1,528,036	\$2.10	Private placement
June 17, 2020	Warrants	764,018 ⁽³⁾	\$3.00	Private placement
June 17, 2020	Broker Warrants	86,433 ⁽⁴⁾	\$2.19	Commission on private placement

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
June 19, 2020	Stock Options	1,000,000 ⁽⁵⁾	\$2.20	Grant of stock options
June 26, 2020	Common Shares	50,000	\$0.29	Exercise of stock options
June 26, 2020	Common Shares	5,000	\$0.25	Exercise of stock options
June 29, 2020	Common Shares	5,000	\$0.25	Exercise of stock options
June 29, 2020	Common Shares	131,337	\$0.80	Shares for services
June 29, 2020	Common Shares	30,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
June 30, 2020	Common Shares	3,000	\$0.25	Exercise of stock options
July 2, 2020	Stock Options	350,000(6)	\$5.10	Grant of stock options
July 2, 2020	Common Shares	26,650	\$0.75	Exercise of warrants
July 2, 2020	Common Shares	50,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
July 2, 2020	Common Shares	50,000	\$0.29	Exercise of stock options
July 3, 2020	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
July 3, 2020	Common Shares	168,333	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
July 9, 2020	Common Shares	5,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
July 9, 2020	Stock Options	50,000(7)	\$6.20	Grant of stock options
July 9, 2020	Common Shares	145,100	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
July 10, 2020	Common Shares	90,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
July 10, 2020	Common Shares	150,000	\$2.00	Exercise of stock options
July 13, 2020	Stock Options	300,000(8)	\$8.35	Grant of stock options
July 13, 2020	Common Shares	25,000	\$0.84	Exercise of stock options
July 13, 2020	Common Shares	200,000	\$0.75	Exercise of warrants
July 14, 2020	Common Shares	27,541	\$0.75	Exercise of warrants
July 21, 2020	Common Shares	12,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
July 21, 2020	Common Shares	250,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
July 22, 2020	Common Shares	10,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
July 28, 2020	Stock Options	50,000 ⁽⁹⁾	\$6.65	Grant of stock options
July 30, 2020	Common Shares	40,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
July 30, 2020	Common Shares	10,000	\$0.29	Exercise of stock options
July 31, 2020	Common Shares	132,909	\$0.80	Shares for services
August 4, 2020	Common Shares	150,000	\$0.75	Exercise of warrants
August 20, 2020	Common Shares	2,035,000	\$6.50	Public offering
August 20, 2020	Warrants	1,017,500 ⁽¹⁰⁾	\$8.00	Public offering
August 20, 2020	Broker Warrants	142,450 (11)	\$6.50	Commission on public offering
August 25, 2020	Common Shares	90,000	\$0.60	Exercise of stock options
August 25, 2020	Common Shares	190,000	\$0.29	Exercise of stock options
August 25, 2020	Stock Options	550,000(12)	\$5.88	Grant of stock options
August 27, 2020	Common Shares	200,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
August 31, 2020	Common Shares	688	\$3.00	Shares for services
August 31, 2020	Common Shares	105,248	\$0.80	Shares for services
September 14, 2020	Common Shares	750,000	\$0.05	Exercise of warrants
September 24, 2020	Common Shares	15,000	\$0.80	Exercise of warrants
September 30, 2020	Stock Options	955,000(13)	\$5.59	Grant of stock options
October 1, 2020	Common Shares	37,500	\$5.35	Issued pursuant to asset purchase
October 2, 2020	Stock Options	50,000(14)	\$5.76	Grant of stock options
October 6, 2020	Common Shares	150,000	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 9, 2020	Common Shares	33,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
October 13, 2020	Common Shares	45,000	\$0.60	Exercise of stock options
October 13, 2020	Common Shares	18,800	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	86,433	\$2.19	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	3,731	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	350,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	70,000	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	147,500	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	175,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	50,150	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	7,500	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 14, 2020	Common Shares	119,048	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 15, 2020	Common Shares	140,000	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 15, 2020	Common Shares	53,510	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants
October 21, 2020	Common Shares	433,500	\$0.80	Shares for services
October 26, 2020	Common Shares	20,000	\$1.34	Exercise of stock options
October 28, 2020	Common Shares	33,334	\$0.65	Exercise of stock options
October 30, 2020	Common Shares	62,600	\$8.00	Exercise of warrants
November 3, 2020	Common Shares	25,000	\$0.84	Exercise of stock options
November 12, 2020	Stock Options	200,000(15)	\$7.70	Grant of stock options
November 13, 2020	Common Shares	10,000	\$1.34	Exercise of stock options
November 13, 2020	Common Shares	4,555	\$7.70	Shares for services
November 18, 2020	Stock Options	500,000(16)	\$7.24	Grant of stock options
November 27, 2020	Common Shares	23,810	\$3.00	Exercise of warrants

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
November 27, 2020	Common Shares	25,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
December 7, 2020	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
December 11, 2020	Stock Options	33,000(17)	\$6.51	Grant of stock options
December 21, 2020	Common Shares	250,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
December 21, 2020	Common Shares	250,000	\$0.84	Exercise of stock options
December 21, 2020	Common Shares	7,000	\$1.34	Exercise of stock options
December 23, 2020	Common Shares	25,000	\$2.20	Exercise of stock options
December 23, 2020	Stock Options	175,000 ⁽¹⁸⁾	\$6.64	Grant of stock options
December 31, 2020	Common Shares	40,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
January 5, 2021	Common Shares	10,000	\$1.34	Exercise of stock options
January 5, 2021	Stock Options	200,000(19)	\$6.85	Grant of stock options
January 13, 2021	Common Shares	(4,555)	-	Return to Treasury
January 13, 2021	Stock Options	45,000(20)	\$5.80	Grant of stock options
January 26, 2021	Common Shares	225,000	\$0.70	Exercise of warrants
January 26, 2021	Stock Options	5,000(21)	\$5.00	Grant of stock options
January 27, 2021	Stock Options	15,000(22)	\$5.35	Grant of stock options
February 3, 2021	Stock Options	27,000(23)	\$6.60	Grant of stock options
February 5, 2021	Common Shares	200,000	\$6.61	Shares for services
February 12, 2021	Common Shares	10,000	\$1.34	Exercise of stock options
February 25, 2021	Common Shares	10,000	\$1.34	Exercise of stock options
February 25, 2021	Common Shares	10,000	\$2.20	Exercise of stock options
February 25, 2021	Common Shares	30,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
February 25, 2021	Common Shares	30,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants

Date of Issue	Type of Securities	Number of Securities	Issue or Exercise or Conversion Price per Security	Description of Transaction
March 1, 2021	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
March 10, 2021	Common Shares	44,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
March 11, 2021	Common Shares	100,000	\$0.93	Exercise of warrants
March 12, 2021	Common Shares	5,000	\$2.20	Exercise of stock options

Notes:

- (1) These stock options expire on April 9, 2023.
- (2) These stock options expire on June 3, 2023.
- (3) These warrants expire on June 18, 2022, subject to an acceleration clause.
- (4) These warrants expire on June 18, 2022, subject to an acceleration clause.
- (5) These stock options expire on June 19, 2023.
- (6) These stock options expire on July 2, 2023.
- (7) These stock options expire on July 9, 2023.
- (8) These stock options expire on July 13, 2023.
- (9) These stock options expire on July 28, 2023.
- (10) These warrants expire on August 20, 2022, subject to an acceleration clause.
- (11) These warrants expire on August 20, 2022.
- (12) These stock options expire on August 25, 2023.
- (13) These stock options expire on September 30, 2023.
- (14) These stock options expire on October 2, 2023.
- (15) These stock options expire on November 12, 2023.
- (16) These stock options expire on November 18, 2023.
- (17) These stock options expire on December 23, 2023.
- (18) These stock options expire on January 5, 2024.
- (19) These stock options expire on January 13, 2024.
- (20) These stock options expire on January 26, 2024.
- (21) These stock options expire on January 27, 2024.
- (22) These stock options expire on February 3, 2024.

TRADING PRICE AND VOLUME

The Common Shares are listed for trading on the NEO Exchange and the CSE under the symbol "NTAR", are quoted on the OTCQB under the symbol "NEXCF" and are quoted on the FSE under the symbol "N29". The following table sets forth the price range and volume of trading of the Common Shares on the NEO Exchange and CSE during the 12 months preceding the date of this Prospectus.

NEO Exchange (prices in Canadian dollars)

Month	High	Low	Volume
March 1 to 30, 2021	\$5.65	\$4.00	1,403,733
February 2021	\$ 6.90	\$ 4.89	2,653,087
January 5 to 31 2021 ⁽¹⁾	\$7.27	\$4.73	4,242,226

Note:

(1) The Common Shares were listed on the NEO Exchange on January 5, 2021

CSE (prices in Canadian dollars)

Month	High	Low	Volume
March 1 to 30, 2021	\$565	\$4.95	1,212,909
February 2021	\$6.90	\$4.00	2,675,066
January 2021 ⁽¹⁾	\$6.88	\$4.71	973,714
December 2020	\$7.67	\$6.16	3,605,828
November 2020	\$8.31	\$5.90	4,751,433
October 2020	\$9.14	\$5.54	6,204,223
September 2020	\$6.19	\$4.27	4,059,678
August 2020	\$6.55	\$4.80	4,544,403
July 2020	\$10.08	\$3.91	22,594,093
June 2020	\$6.49	\$2.08	11,568,458
May 2020	\$3.04	\$1.55	5,547,299
April 2020	\$1.95	\$0.89	3,470,376
March 2020	\$1.74	\$0.78	4,484,490

Note:

On March 30, 2021, the last reported sale price of the Common Shares on: (i) the NEO Exchange was \$4.30 per Common Share, (ii) the CSE was \$4.31 per Common Share, (iii) the OTCQB was US\$3.41 per Common Share, and (iv) the FSE was €2.86 per Common Share.

The Company has also applied to list the Common Shares on the NASDAQ Capital Market. There is no guarantee that the Company will satisfy the conditions required to list the Common Shares on the NASDAQ Capital Market.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Units of the Company should be considered highly speculative and involves certain risks. When evaluating the Company and its business, prospective purchasers of the Units should carefully consider the information set out in this Prospectus and the risks described below and in the documents incorporated by reference in this Prospectus, including the risks identified and discussed under the heading "*Risk Factors*" in the AIF.

⁽¹⁾ The Company delisted from the CSE on January 4, 2021 and relisted on the CSE on January 20, 2021.

There is no assurance that any risk management steps taken will avoid future loss due to the occurrence of the risks described below (or incorporated by reference herein) or other unforeseen risks. If any of the risks described below or in the AIF actually occur, then the Company's business, financial condition and operating results could be adversely affected.

The risks and uncertainties described or incorporated by reference herein are not the only ones the Company faces. Additional risks and uncertainties, including those that the Company is unaware of or that are currently deemed immaterial, may also adversely affect the Company and its business. Investors should consult with their professional advisors to assess any investment in the Company.

Risks Related to the Business

Negative Operating Cash Flow.

The Company reported negative operating cash flows for the seven months ended December 31, 2019 and for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2020. It is anticipated that the Company will continue to report negative operating cash flows in future periods. It is expected that a portion of the net proceeds from the Offering will be used for working capital to fund negative operating cash flows. See "Use of Proceeds".

Inability to Protect Intellectual Property

The Company owns certain material intellectual property which is not yet registered. The Company may file patent, trademark and copyright applications in the United States, Canada and in other foreign countries as part of its strategy to protect its intellectual property. However, these registrations may provide only limited protection of the Company's intellectual property.

The Company may be unable to obtain registrations for its intellectual property rights for various reasons, including refusal by regulatory authorities to register trademarks or other intellectual property protections, prior registrations of which it is not aware, or it may encounter claims from prior users of similar intellectual property in areas where it operates or intends to conduct operations. There can be no assurances that any steps taken by the Company to protect its intellectual property will be adequate to prevent misappropriation or independent third-party development of the Company's intellectual property.

Additional Financing

The continued development of the Company will require additional financing. There is no guarantee that the Company will be able to achieve its current business strategy. The Company intends to fund its business objectives by way of additional offerings of equity and/or debt financing as well as through anticipated positive cash flow from operations in the future. The failure to raise or procure such additional funds or the failure to achieve positive cash flow could result in the delay or indefinite postponement of current business objectives. There can be no assurance that additional capital or other types of financing will be available if needed or that, if available, will be on terms acceptable to the Company. If additional funds are raised by offering equity securities, existing shareholders could suffer significant dilution. The Company will require additional financing to fund its operations until positive cash flow is achieved.

Achieving our projected development goals in the announced and expected time frames

From time to time, the Company sets goals for, and makes statements regarding, the expectations and timing of the accomplishment of certain objectives that are material to our success. The actual timing of these events can vary dramatically. If the Company fails to achieve one or more of these milestones as planned, there is a risk that the Company's operations, financial condition and the price of the Company's Common Shares could be materially adversely affected. In the past, following periods of volatility in the market price of public company securities, shareholders have often instituted class action securities litigation against those companies. There is a risk that the

Company could be subject to such litigation.

Risk Factors Related to Cybersecurity

The Company's reliance on information technology to manage its business exposes the Company to potential risks related to cybersecurity attacks and unauthorized access to the Company's confidential information, through hacking, viruses and otherwise (collectively "cybersecurity threats"). Despite security measures in place, the Company's systems, assets and information could be vulnerable to cybersecurity threats and other data security breaches that could cause system failures, disrupt operations and cause the release of sensitive or confidential information. Should such cybersecurity threats materialize, the Company could suffer costs, losses and damages; all or some of which may not be recoverable.

COVID-19 Outbreak

The outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic and government actions to address it may have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial conditions and results of operation, all of which could be rapid and unexpected. The Company may face disruption to operations and impacts on economic activity in affected countries or regions. COVID-19 may prevent or cause delays in delivering the Company's technology and services, whether by direct impacts to its operations or impacts to the operations of its customers or financial markets. The Company's strategic partnerships may similarly be affected.

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to evolve rapidly and, as a result, it is difficult to accurately assess its continued magnitude, outcome and duration. The COVID-19 pandemic could: negatively impact the Company's technology; impact its customers' and partners' operations; and result in government regulation that may adversely impact its business. COVID-19 may also represent a serious threat to the Company maintaining a skilled workforce and could be a healthcare challenge for the Company, its customers and partners. Additional cybersecurity risks also exist due to personnel working remotely. The duration of the COVID-19 outbreak and the resultant government response actions, business closures and business disruptions, can all have an impact on the Company's operations and access to capital. There can be no assurance that the Company will not be impacted by adverse consequences that may be brought about by the COVID-19 pandemic on global financial markets which may reduce share prices and financial liquidity and thereby limit the capital available to the Company.

Risks Related to the Offering

Completion of the Offering

The completion of the Offering is subject to the satisfaction of all applicable regulatory approvals, which approvals may not be obtained. The Company intends to apply to list the Unit Shares, the Warrant Shares, Underwriter's Shares and the Underwriter's Warrant Shares on the NEO Exchange and the CSE. Listing will be subject to the Company fulfilling all the listing requirements of the NEO Exchange and the CSE and the NEO Exchange and CSE having no objections to the completion of the Offering.

In addition, the completion of the Offering is subject to the completion of definitive binding documentation and satisfaction of a number of conditions. There can be no certainty that the Offering will be completed. If the Offering is not completed, the Company may not be able to raise the funds for the purposes contemplated under "Use of Proceeds" from other sources on commercially reasonable terms or at all.

Use of Proceeds

The Company currently intends to allocate the net proceeds received from the Offering as described under "Use of Proceeds" in this Prospectus. However, management will have discretion (subject to approval by the Board of Directors) in the actual application of the net proceeds, and may elect to allocate proceeds differently from that described in "Use of Proceeds" if it is believed it would be in the best interests of the Company to do so as circumstances change. The failure by management to apply these funds effectively could have a material adverse effect on the business of the Company and, consequently, could adversely affect the price of the Securities on the open market.

No Guarantee of a Positive Return in an Investment

There is no guarantee that an investment in the Units will earn any positive return in the short term or long term. An investment in the Units involves a high degree of risk and should be undertaken only by investors whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to assume such risks and who have no need for immediate liquidity in their investment. An investment in the Units is appropriate only for investors who have the capacity to absorb a loss of some or all of their investment.

Price Volatility

Securities markets have a high level of price and volume volatility, and the market price of securities of many companies have experienced wide fluctuations in price which have not necessarily been related to the operating performance, underlying asset values or prospects of such companies. Factors unrelated to the financial performance or prospects of the Company include macroeconomic developments in North America and globally, and market perceptions of the attractiveness of particular industries, may affect the market price of the securities of the Company. As a result of any of these factors, the market price of the securities of the Company at any given point in time may not accurately reflect the long term value of the Company.

The Warrants Will Not be Listed for Trading

Since the Company does not intend to apply for listing of the Warrants on any securities exchange, there is no public market for the Warrants. There can be no assurance that a secondary market for the Warrants will develop or be sustained after the closing of the Offering. Even if a market develops for the Warrants, there can be no assurance that it will be liquid and that the price of the Warrants will be the same as the price allocated for the Warrants partially comprising the Units. If an active market for the Warrants does not develop, the liquidity of an investor's investment in the Warrants may be limited and the price may decline below the portion of the offering price allocated to the Warrants.

Warrants are Speculative in Nature and May Not Have Any Value

The Warrants do not confer any rights of Common Share ownership on their holders, such as voting rights or the right to receive dividends, but rather merely represent the right to acquire Warrant Shares at a fixed price for a limited period of time. Specifically, commencing on the date of issuance, holders of the Warrants may exercise their right to acquire Warrant Shares and pay an exercise price of \$6.00 per Warrant Share, subject to certain adjustments, for a period of 24 months following the Closing Date, after which date any unexercised Warrants will expire and have no further value. Moreover, following the completion of the Offering, the market value of the Warrants, if any, is uncertain and there can be no assurance that the market value of the Warrants will equal or exceed their imputed offering price.

Risk Factors Related to Dilution

The Company may issue additional securities in the future, which may dilute a shareholder's holdings in the Company. The Company's articles permit the issuance of an unlimited number of Common Shares and shareholders will have no pre-emptive rights in connection with such further issuance. The directors of the Company have discretion to determine the price and the terms of further issuances. Moreover, additional Common Shares will be issued by the Company on the exercise of options under the Company's stock option plan and upon the exercise of outstanding warrants.

CERTAIN FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

In the opinion of Legacy Tax + Trust Lawyers, Canadian tax counsel to the Company, and of DLA Piper (Canada) LLP, counsel to the Underwriter, the following is, as of the date hereof, a fair and adequate summary of the principal Canadian federal income tax consequences generally applicable to persons who acquire Units pursuant to this Offering and who, for the purposes of the Tax Act, hold the Unit Shares, Warrants and any Warrant Shares acquired on the exercise of the Warrants as capital property and deal at arm's length and are not affiliated with the Company or the Underwriter ("Holders"). The Units will generally be considered to be capital property to a Holder thereof unless either the Holder holds Units in the course of carrying on a business of trading or dealing in securities or the Holder has acquired the Units in a transaction or transactions considered to be an adventure or concern in the nature of trade.

This summary is based upon the current provisions of the Tax Act, counsels' understanding of the current published administrative practices of the Canada Revenue Agency (the "CRA") and proposed amendments to the Tax Act publicly announced by the Minister of Finance (Canada) prior to the date hereof (the "Proposed Amendments"). This summary assumes that the Proposed Amendments will be enacted as proposed but does not take into account or anticipate any other changes in law, whether by way of judicial, legislative or governmental decision or action, nor does it take into account provincial, territorial or foreign income tax considerations. No assurances can be given that the Proposed Amendments will be enacted as proposed, if at all, or that legislative, judicial or administrative changes will not modify or change the statements expressed herein.

This summary does not apply to the Underwriter or to Holders (i) that are "financial institutions" within the meaning of the "mark to market" rules contained in the Tax Act, (ii) that are "specified financial institutions" as defined in the Tax Act, (iii) an interest in which is a "tax shelter investment" as defined in the Tax Act, (iv) that have made a functional currency reporting election for purposes of the Tax Act, or (v) who have entered or will enter into a "derivative forward agreement" or a "synthetic disposition arrangement" in respect of the Unit Shares or Warrants. Such Holders should consult with their own tax advisors with respect to an investment in Units. Additional considerations, not discussed herein, may be applicable to a Holder that is a corporation resident in Canada, and is, or becomes as part of a transaction or event or series of transactions or events that includes the acquisition of the Units, controlled by a non-resident corporation (or pursuant to the Tax Proposals, a non-resident person or group of persons (comprising any combination of non-resident corporations, non-resident individuals or non-resident trusts that do not deal with each other at arm's length)) for purposes of the "foreign affiliate dumping" rules in section 212.3 of the Tax Act. Such Holders should consult their tax advisors with respect to the consequences of acquiring Units.

The Canadian federal income tax consequences to a particular Holder will vary depending on a number of factors, including the province where a particular Holder resides, carries on business or has a permanent establishment and the amount that would be the Holder's taxable income but for the subscription for Units.

The following discussion of the income tax consequences is, therefore, of a general nature only and is not exhaustive of all the income tax consequences and is not intended to constitute income tax advice to any particular Holder. This summary is not exhaustive of all Canadian income tax considerations. Accordingly, Holders should consult their own income tax advisors for advice with respect to the tax consequences to them of acquiring Units pursuant to this Offering having regard to their own particular circumstances.

Allocation of Cost

The total purchase price of a Unit to a Holder must be allocated on a reasonable basis between the Unit Share and the one-half of one Warrant to determine the cost of each to the Holder for purposes of the Tax Act.

For its purposes, the Company intends to allocate \$4.7286 of the Offering Price as consideration for the issue of each Unit Share and \$0.2714 of the Offering Price for the issue of each one-half of one Warrant. Although the Company believes that its allocation is reasonable, it is not binding on the CRA or the Holder. Counsel to each of the Company and the Underwriter express no opinion with respect to the foregoing allocation. The Holder's adjusted cost base ("ACB") of the Unit Share comprising a part of each Unit will be determined by averaging the cost of the Unit Share with the ACB to the Holder of all Common Shares owned by the Holder as capital property immediately prior to such acquisition.

Exercise of Warrants

No gain or loss will be realized by a Holder upon the exercise of a Warrant to acquire a Warrant Share. When a Warrant is exercised, the Holder's cost of the Warrant Share acquired thereby will be the aggregate of the Holder's ACB of such Warrant Share and the exercise price paid for the Warrant Share. The Holder's ACB of the Warrant Share so acquired will be determined by averaging such cost with the ACB to the Holder of all Common Shares owned by the Holder as capital property immediately prior to such acquisition.

Residents of Canada

This portion of the summary is generally applicable to a Holder who, for the purposes of the Tax Act, is resident or deemed to be resident in Canada at all relevant times (a "**Resident Holder**"). Certain Resident Holders whose Unit Shares and Warrant Shares might not otherwise qualify as capital property may be entitled to make an irrevocable election pursuant to subsection 39(4) of the Tax Act to have such Unit Shares and Warrant Shares, and every other "Canadian security" (as defined in the Tax Act) owned by such Resident Holder in the taxation year of the election and in all subsequent taxation years, deemed to be capital property. Resident Holders should consult their own tax advisors for advice as to whether an election under subsection 39(4) of the Tax Act is available or advisable in their particular circumstances.

Expiry of Warrants

In the event of the expiry of an unexercised Warrant, a Resident Holder generally will realize a capital loss equal to the Resident Holder's ACB of such Warrant. The tax treatment of capital losses of a Resident Holder is discussed in greater detail below under "Residents of Canada - Capital Gains and Capital Losses".

Taxation of Dividends

Dividends received or deemed to be received on Common Shares will be included in computing the Resident Holder's income. In the case of an individual Resident Holder, (except in the case of certain trusts) such dividends will be subject to the gross-up and dividend tax credit rules normally applicable in respect of taxable dividends received from taxable Canadian corporations (as defined in the Tax Act). A dividend will be eligible for the enhanced gross-up and dividend tax credit if the individual (except in the case of certain trusts) is notified in writing by the Company at or before the time the dividend is paid, designating the dividend as an eligible dividend. There may be limitations on the ability of the Company to designate dividends as eligible dividends. Dividends received by a Resident Holder that is a corporation on Common Shares must be included in computing its income but generally will be deductible for the taxation year in which the dividends are received. In certain circumstances, subsection 55(2) of the Tax Act will treat a taxable dividend received by a Resident Holder that is a corporation as proceeds of disposition or a capital gain. Resident Holders that are corporations should consult their own tax advisors having regard to their own circumstances in computing its taxable income.

A Resident Holder that is a "private corporation" or a "subject corporation" (each as defined in the Tax Act) may be liable under Part IV of the Tax Act to pay a tax (refundable in certain circumstances) on dividends received or deemed to be received on the Common Shares to the extent that such dividends are deductible in computing the Resident Holder's taxable income for the taxation year.

Resident Holders who are individuals (other than certain trusts) may be subject to alternative minimum tax in respect of dividends. See "Residents of Canada - Alternative Minimum Tax" below.

Disposition of Common Shares and Warrants

Upon a disposition (or a deemed disposition) of a Common Share or a Warrant (other than on the exercise thereof), a Resident Holder generally will realize a capital gain (or a capital loss) equal to the amount by which the proceeds of disposition of such security, as applicable, net of any reasonable costs of disposition, are greater (or are less) than the ACB of such security, as applicable, to the Resident Holder. The tax treatment of capital gains and capital losses is discussed in greater detail below under "Residents of Canada - Capital Gains and Capital Losses".

Capital Gains and Capital Losses

A Resident Holder will generally be required to include one-half of any capital gain in income as a taxable capital gain and one-half of any capital loss may normally be deducted as an allowable capital loss against taxable capital gains realized in the year of disposition. Any unused allowable capital losses may be applied to reduce net taxable capital gains realized in the three preceding taxation years or any subsequent taxation year, subject to the provisions of the Tax Act in that regard.

The amount of any capital loss realized on the disposition or deemed disposition of Common Shares by a Resident Holder that is a corporation may be reduced by the amount of dividends received or deemed to have been received by it on such shares or shares substituted for such shares to the extent and in the circumstances described by the Tax Act. Similar rules may apply where a Resident Holder that is a corporation is a member of a partnership or beneficiary of a trust that owns such shares or that is itself a member of a partnership or a beneficiary of a trust that owns such shares.

A Resident Holder that is throughout the relevant taxation year a "Canadian-controlled private corporation" (as defined in the Tax Act) also may be liable to pay an additional refundable tax on its "aggregate investment income" for the year, which will include taxable capital gains.

Resident Holders who are individuals (other than certain trusts) may be subject to alternative minimum tax in respect of realized capital gains. See "Residents of Canada - Alternative Minimum Tax" below.

Alternative Minimum Tax

Capital gains realized and dividends received or deemed to be received by a Resident Holder that is an individual or a trust, other than certain specified trusts, may result in such Resident Holder being liable for alternative minimum tax under the Tax Act. Such Resident Holders should consult their own tax advisors in this regard.

Non-Residents of Canada

The following portion of this summary is generally applicable to a Holder who, for purposes of the Tax Act and at all relevant times, is neither resident nor deemed to be resident in Canada and does not use or hold, and will not be deemed to use or hold, Units in a business carried on in Canada (a "**Non-Resident Holder**").

Special considerations, which are not discussed in this summary, may apply to a Non-Resident Holder that is an insurer that carries on an insurance business in Canada and elsewhere or an "authorized foreign bank" (as defined in the Tax Act). Such Non-Resident Holders should consult their own advisors.

Expiry of Warrants

In the event of the expiry of an unexercised Warrant, a Non-Resident Holder will generally realize a capital loss equal to the Non-Resident Holder's ACB of such Warrant. The tax treatment of capital losses of a Non-Resident Holder is discussed in greater detail below under "Non-Residents of Canada - Disposition of Common Shares and Warrants".

Taxation of Dividends

Subject to an applicable tax treaty or convention, dividends paid or credited, or deemed to be paid or credited, to a Non-Resident Holder on the Common Shares will be subject to Canadian withholding tax under the Tax Act at the rate of 25% of the gross amount of the dividend.

Disposition of Common Shares and Warrants

A Non-Resident Holder will not be subject to tax under the Tax Act in respect of any capital gain realized on a disposition or deemed disposition of a Common Share or Warrant, nor will capital losses arising therefrom be recognized under the Tax Act, unless the Common Share or Warrant (as applicable) is, or is deemed to be, "taxable Canadian property" of the Non-Resident Holder for the purposes of the Tax Act and the Non-Resident Holder is not entitled to an exemption pursuant to the terms of an applicable tax treaty or convention.

Generally, a Common Share or Warrant (as applicable) will not constitute taxable Canadian property of a Non-Resident Holder provided that the Common Shares are listed on a "designated stock exchange" (as defined in the Tax Act) (which currently includes the NEO Exchange and the CSE), unless at any time during the 60-month period immediately preceding the disposition, (i) at least 25% of the issued shares of any class or series of the capital stock of the Company were owned by or belonged to one or any combination of (a) the Non-Resident Holder, (b) persons with whom the Non-Resident Holder did not deal at arm's length, and (c) partnerships in which the Non-Resident Holder or a person described in (b) holds a membership interest directly or indirectly through one or more partnerships;

and (ii) at such time, more than 50% of the fair market value of the Common Shares was derived, directly or indirectly, from (or from any combination of) real or immovable property situated in Canada, "Canadian resource property" (as defined in the Tax Act), "timber resource property" (as defined in the Tax Act), or options in respect of, interests in, or for civil law rights in, such properties, whether or not such property exists. A Common Share or Warrant may also be deemed to be "taxable Canadian property" in certain other circumstances. Non-Resident Holders should consult their own tax advisors as to whether their Common Shares or Warrants constitute "taxable Canadian property" in their own particular circumstances.

In cases where a Non-Resident Holder disposes (or is deemed to have disposed) of a Common Share or Warrant that is taxable Canadian property to that Non-Resident Holder, and the Non-Resident Holder is not entitled to an exemption under an applicable income tax treaty or convention, the consequences described above under the headings "Residents of Canada - Dispositions of Common Shares and Warrants" and "Residents of Canada - Capital Gains and Capital Losses" will generally be applicable to such disposition.

Non-Resident Holders whose Common Shares or Warrants are taxable Canadian property should consult their own tax advisors.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters related to the Securities offered by this Prospectus will be passed upon on our behalf by Morton Law LLP, with respect to matters of Canadian law, and Legacy Tax + Trust Lawyers, with respect to matters of tax law. Certain Canadian legal matters relating to the Offering and this Prospectus will be passed upon by DLA Piper (Canada) LLP, on behalf of the Underwriter. As of the date of this Prospectus, the partners and associates of Morton Law LLP and DLA Piper (Canada) LLP, and the directors and shareholders of Legacy Tax + Trust Lawyers, each as a group, beneficially own, directly or indirectly, less than 1% of the outstanding Common Shares.

AUDITORS, TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

The auditors of the Company are Dale Matheson Carr-Hilton Labonte LLP located at 1500 – 1140 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V6E 4G.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the seven months ended December 31, 2019, including the audit report of Dale Matheson Carr-Hilton Labonte LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, are incorporated herein by reference. Dale Matheson Carr-Hilton Labonte LLP, has advised the Company that they are independent of the Company within the rules of professional conduct of the Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia.

The Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent for the Common Shares, and the Warrant Agent for the Warrants, is Computershare at its principal offices at 3rd Floor, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 3B9.

STATUTORY RIGHTS OF WITHDRAWAL AND RESCISSION

Securities legislation in certain of the provinces of Canada provides purchasers with the right to withdraw from an agreement to purchase securities. This right may be exercised within two business days after receipt or deemed receipt of a prospectus and any amendment. In several of the provinces, the securities legislation further provides a purchaser with remedies for rescission or, in some jurisdictions, revisions of the price or damages if the prospectus and any amendment contains a misrepresentation or is not delivered to the purchaser, provided that the remedies for rescission, revision of the price or damages are exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of the purchaser's province. The purchaser should refer to any applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser's province for the particulars of these rights or consult with a legal adviser.

In an offering of convertible, exchangeable or exercisable securities ("Exercisable Securities"), investors are cautioned that the statutory right of action for damages for a misrepresentation contained in a prospectus is limited, under the securities legislation of certain provinces, to the price at which the Exercisable Securities are offered to the public under the prospectus offering. This means that, under the securities legislation of certain provinces, if the purchaser pays additional amounts upon conversion, exchange or exercise of the security, those amounts may not be recoverable under the statutory right of action for damages that applies in those provinces. The purchaser should refer to any applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser's province for the particulars of this right of action for damages or consult with a legal adviser.

CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPANY

Dated: March 31, 2021

This short form prospectus, together with the documents incorporated by reference, constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this short form prospectus as required by the securities legislation in each of the Provinces of Canada, except Quebec.

"Evan Gappelberg"	_ "Kashif Malik"	
Evan Gappelberg	Kashif Malik	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	
On behalf of	f the Board of Directors of the Company	
"Paul Duffy"	"Belinda Tyldesley"	
Paul Duffy	Belinda Tyldesley	
Director	Director	

CERTIFICATE OF THE UNDERWRITER

Dated: March 31, 2021

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, this short form prospectus, together with the documents incorporated by reference, constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by this short form prospectus as required by the securities legislation in each of the Provinces of Canada, except Quebec.

MACKIE RESEARCH CAPITAL CORPORATION

(Signed) By: "Howard Katz"

Name: Howard Katz Title: Managing Director, Investment Banking